PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
July 16, 2020



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, July 16, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)),

the July 16, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at

dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on July 16, 2020. You will be provided a link fo

join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment portion
of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the meeting to

dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance nofice.

I

VL.

VIL.

VIIL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5 minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 18, 2020.

B. Approve the July 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $309,162.97.

C. Adopt Ordinance 20-02, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal
property owned by the Lisle Park District.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS


mailto:dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org
mailto:dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org

IX. STAFF REPORTS
X. PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
XI. SEASPAR REPORT

XIlI. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending June 30, 2020.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

Xlll.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all
ages by providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
June 18, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in-person attendance by members of public body, the
June 18, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using
remote participation. Director Garvy and Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle
Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, 1L 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access: Altpeter
Cook
Ferron
Richter

Commissioners Present in-person: Olson

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation: Garvy

Superintendent of Finance: Silver

Staff present via telephone

remote access:

Superintendent of Recreafion Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf Shamberg
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintfendent of Marketing

& Fund Development Leone
Preschool Coordinator Jehs
Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS

A.2019 Audit Presentation — Sikich, LLP

Anthony Cervini from Sikich presented to the Park Board the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report. He complemented the board and Superintendent Silver for their wise
decisions in the past that will help guide the District on their strong financial position in a
difficult fime. A copy of the full report was provided to each board member and a copy
is also available at the front desk and online for the public.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Hummel asked the board for clarification on the capital projects fund report. He
would like to know if the parks garage should be under the facilities or parks category.
Superintendent Silver stated it is where it was budgeted and it was put under parks and
facilities would be where current facilities would be coded, but its all under capital and

000001



in the right category.. Mr. Hummel said he agreed with it being in the right fund but
didn't know if it was in the right line item. Superintendent Silver said facilities are for
existing facilities.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, June 18, 2020. Commissioner Ferron seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Ferron, Olson, Richter, Cook
Absent; None

Nays: None

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agendaitems B and C and pull item
-A for changes.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 21, 2020.

B. Approve the May 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $1,020,580.46.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 19, 2020 for the Little Red Wagon
walk in Community Park.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Commiissioner Altpeter confirmed the group must comply with whatever the state order is
at the time of their walk. Director Garvy agreed and stated the District has already talked
with the group and they will comply.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Alipeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.
item A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 21, 2020

Commissioner Altepter requested the following changes:

On page 2, section B. Remove Altpeter and change to Commissioner Cook .

The line will read, “Commissioner Cook nominated Commissioner Richter for Vice
President of the Board of Park Commissioners.”

On page 5. Insert Altpeter after commissioner as there was no commissioner name
provided. The line will read, "Commissioner Altpeter moved due to the impact of COVID-
19, effective June 1, 2020, the District will suspend operations of Sea Lion Aquatic Park
indefinitely.”

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve item A. with changes.
Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Cail:

Ayes: Alipeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None

000002



Nays: None
Motion Passed.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Intergovernmental agreement between Village of Lisle and the Lisle Park District for
Pedestrian path canopy project

Director Garvy summarized his memo and projected project timeline and said there is no
expected expendituere of funds until 2021. Commissioner Altpeter asked if the project
comes in higher is the District held to the coniract that says we'll pay half. Director
Garvy stated the District is only responsible up o the $125,000 with this current agreement
and any changes or increases will have to come back to the board for consideration or
renegotiation. Commissioner Altpeter said upon conclusion of the consiruction, the Park
District will be responsible for maintenance. Director Garvy said maintenance should be
minimal considering the structure itself, so litle maintenance would be required with the
concrete walk but any graffiti would be the District’s responsibility. Commissioner
Altpeter said she's not meaning to sound negative on this project, but this is a big project
and the District has deferred many other projects and now we're in this position with such
uncertain revenue.

Commissioner Ferron said he echos Commissioner Altpeter’s concerns and asked if our
total commitment is $125,000 and does that also include engineering. Director Garvy
said yes, our total commitment is $125,000. Commissioner Ferron asked if there was an
inflation factor considered in the $250,000 budget. Director Garvy said he believes the
Village staff has accounted for inflation in their estimate from the information they
received from the Naperville project. Commissioner Ferron said he's concerned with
inflation and asked if action can be tabled until we learn more about the estimate.
Director Garvy said he supposes the board can do that, but the Village board approved
it Monday night and that both the Park District and Village feel the same way about this
project, saying they’ve deferred many of their projects too and like us, would like to
delay this as long as BNSF will allow. He said staff agrees completely with these concerns
and said both parties have set the limit at $250,000 and if bids come in that exceed that
figure, then both sides will have to reconsider. He said he thinks this is important to take
this actionable step.

Commissioner Olson said in general he's in support of the IGA and project overall, saying
Community Park is a priority in terms of amenities and capital expenditures. He said this is
a good example of two governmental entities that in the not too distant past have had
challenges in the past and they’re working through it. He suggested as on organization
that we revisit capital project priorities, and while this is a safety and access to
Community Park issue it would be a good exercise to revisit priorities considering the
budget challenges we'll have in the future. He said we're committing to this dollar
amount and if it comes in high and the Village wants to move forward to address these
concerns and they haven't budgeted appropriately, then they'll have a decision to
move forward and most likely in the spirit of cooperation we would likely reconsider. He
said he is supportive of moving forward. Commissioner Richter said he largely agrees

000003



with Commissioner Olson and said Community Park is the flagship of the whole system
and that access point does receive a lot of use and said he s in favor of moving ahead.
President Cook said he too is supportive of moving forward. He said as long as we're
showing good faith moving forward, it will help us in negotiating with BNSF,

Commissioner Altpeter motioned to approve Intergovernmental agreement between
Village of Liste and the Lisle Park District for Pedestrian path canopy project.

Commissioner Richter Seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Richter, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

X.STAFF REPORTS

President Cook asked if there was any progress with Nicor Gas with the garage project.
Superintendent Cerutti said he can report there was a representative on site locating the
current line, who didn't have any information on when installation will occur but it is a
good sign that they're on site locating the existing line.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
None.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIll. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook stated that it has been a rough year for eveyone. He said this meeting
marks his 22 years on the park board, entering his 23 year. He said he never dreamed
he'd be here this long but he said he's enjoyed it, it's been a great learning experience
and said we have a great staff that keeps us running.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, May 31, 2020

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. The District received their tax dollars as generally expected. He said the
Recreation and Enterprise Funds have been hit hard with the pandemic and staff is
minimizing expenses as best they can. He referenced the audit report and how
important it has been that the District has made additional contributions and how this
has allowed the District some freedom as we near the end of the year fo make sure we
have enough cash to operate the park district as we have,

C. Commissioners’ Reporis
Commissioner Altpeter thanks Superintendent Silver for his forward thinking of the District
finances that we're not underfunded going into these hard times.

Commissioner Richter thanks Don for his many years on the board and the Board

appreciates it, Commissioner Ferron wished him a Happy Belated Birthday.
Commissioner Altpeter, Olson and Ferron wished Don a Happy Birthday!

000004



Xlil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:44 p.m. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Cail:

Ayes: Olson Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook

Absent: None

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

000005



00" IFPT
00" TIPT

00°€6€"T
00°€6€°T
SZ°190°¢€
00°€91°2
00°€91°2
GZ°LBE'L

00°ZET'T
00°ZET’T

00°00%°T
007007 ‘T
90°€9¢

S6°¢C¢
S6°c¢

I1°0EC
T1°0¢€2
887266

00°0T¥
00°0T¥

Ly EET
L7 E€ET

P 600
Ir 607
LS 0TV

LS 0T
LS 0TY

SZ°689 €T 0¢/60/L0
GZ° 689 €T 02/60/L0
GZ°689°¢T 0zZ/60/L0
Gz 689°¢CT 0z/60/L0
GZ'689°€ET 0¢/60/L0

STYL0L dOANIA
90°¢9¢ 02/60/L0
90°€9¢ 0z/60/L0

TIYLOL ¥OANIA

887296 02/60/L0
887256 0¢/60/L0
887256 02/60/L0

SIYLOL JOONIA

LST0TY 02/60/L0

0906¢

09069

09064

09066

09069

65066

65068

86069

86064

86069

LS06S

0¢/61/90

02/L1/90

0z/60/90

0z/20/90

02/10/90

0¢/91/90

0Z/60/90

02/91/90

0z/60/90

02/L0/90

02/50/90

0€290000€00T

0€L90000€00T

06¥90000€C0T
06790000€0TC
06%90000€00T

06¥90000£00T

02L90000€00T

GEE92000900T

Z099¥%000€T0T

009900000062

009900000052

009900000052

§61900¢9L0T¢

AJOWHIN JIILNdWOD

NOILV.LS 9NIADOd 3 dOLd¥1

NOILVIQAIWEE SOdIA
ONILTIASNOD dHLAdWOD 0Z0Z AYR
DNIITASNOD YHINJWOD 020¢ AWYH

G9¢ HOIJAAO/NOILVIQHWHY SOIIA

TIYMAYTA

AITINM HSNYd

XINOLOW

ONI ‘0D INIWAINDA JIANYXITY

LINYAd SAS HEYIA HOVIVYD SUIVL

ONTYOLINOW WYUY'TIV LS LY0HS (0T8T

ONIYOLINOW WYY¥TVY Fd9Id 91D OFd

ONI SWALSAS NOILOHLAA WIVTY

SATLLOY YALVM

LAWY WALI
/LWY HOIOANI

T LA9vY4

LAY ADUHD dLY¥d AHD

# ADIHD

WON “0°d

dI¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 0L

dIAHAN LNNODDY

0202/21/90 WOHd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTILSIA XMd¥d dTSIT

NOILAIY¥ISAd WIHLI

10
£86£56
10
999€66
€0
[4Y]
T0
818256
T0
BEECSH
10
289066
dIdIA0D TIVY  JHAODTIV
10
TO€931T
10
FT0991
NYXITY
10
6£96¢5-1IS
T0
S¥2625-1I8
TO
785909-02L090
KIY¥TY
10
T08€ZES
ONI LNIYdWIF LNIYdWIP
# FOIOANI # YOUNIA
MOM®00006VdY tarz

€0:7€°60 HRIL
0z0Z/60/L0 :3L¥A



00° 0S¥
00°06%
00°C¥
00" 0F
00°0¥
00°"8T¢
00°8T¢
00°8T¢
I0°TLE

SLTECT
SLTEZT

00°ce-
9Z°'6LT
9z Lyt

9579LY
8¢ 8¢£¢
8Z°8¢€C
9S°9LYb
GZ°689°¢cT

00°9T¥
00°91F

00°6G6T
00°S6T
00°06¢

00°0€EV ‘T
00°0EV ‘T

29068

19065

97068

8r685S

876865

6006S

09065

0Z/22/90

0Z/LT/90

02/8T1/90

0¢/81/20

0Z/L1/¢0

0¢/50/90

02/0€/90

02/0€/20

0z/cz/90

000S0TO00TTIS

£€0€9000LL0TZ

20ZS0T000TTS

0929€000cTTE

¥0¥%0000000T
0929€0002TT2

$099000000T¢
S0990000000T

0€Z90000€£00T

06¥90000€01¢
06¥90000€00T

02L90000€00T

STIvE JdT0D

SAIYIAITIEQ VYZZId

¥40N0IT

10

EEPY

QTT ADITIIM AT

T0

10

SIONITII FOVHIAIL NYHIAYIYE YH

JOSNIS ODYAH YLD DHd

344 LWAVYd d0LS NOILNTOS dSvYd

advyod JVAH

10

4y
T0

OTT SNOILNTOS ds¥d N1

ANIT TL 40¥0Vd
ANIT TL dN¥0¥dg

Z0
T0

Z0Sv6€£ST6L-509002

SYOLINOW TET 2

a1Ing doLdv¥l
d1Iind doLdv’l

dATIONINOD dN0TO INYYIANW

10

[4Y]
10

0

09TdaNd

IWY WALI
/LAY HDIOANI

4 td9vd

00° 0S¥ 0Z/60/L0
SIYLOL dOdNdIA
00°0% 02/60/L0
STIYLOL YOONIA
00812 02/20/L0
STIYLOL YOONIA
10°1L2 0Z/61/90
TO"TLZ 02/61/90
STIYLOL dOdNIA
9G°9LY 02/92/90
STYLOL dOdNEA
G2 °689°¢T 02/60/L0
GZ 689 €T 02/60/L0
SZ°689°€T 02/60/L0
IWY dADEHD d4LYd MHD

# MDHUHD

RON "0°4d
JLYa

0202/60/L0 OL

“ANI

0202/21/90

YHIINNN LNNODOY

WNOJdd

ONILSIT FIOIOANI dIv¥d

LOIHLSIA A¥¥d ZTISIT

NOIILATYOSHd WIALI

0ZLT90
NYHIZMd dI1994d I39d
€9ZTZ09€E
IMYAYE
889TET
8CSTET
0sIsSvYd
L3LY D LB3LY
LTLYG6
SL9V7S6
€LTVS6
# HOIOANI # JOONIA
MOM®0000GFdY Hes
€0:pEi60 ‘HWIL
0202/60/L0 :9LYd



28°12¢€
28 1c¢E

86°0S0°T
G9°00L
€9°TSL'T

c0 0vS
€0°0FS
€9°p0¢
TZ°9T1
10°90¢
1072072
8F°SL
I6° LY
§9°¢01
FE"9L
9€78¢
Z5°65¢€
L6291
98°LST
PT°€98°2C
8E"T7S6
TE"FOV
€8°912°L

SE'8T
€ 8T
0L 6FT

S8 FL
S8 kL

S8°FL
S8 L
SL72Z097°2C

SL°Z097°2C
GL"Z09 ‘e

IWY WALT
/LAY FJIOANI

€ +d9vd

55°6£€'6 02/60/L0
55'6€€’6 02/60/L0
GG 6EE’6 02/60/L0
65 6£€°6 02/60/L0

TIYIOL dOANIA
0L 6v1 02/60/L0
0L 6FT 02/60/L0
SIYLOL MOdNEA
SL°Z09°C 02/60/L0

HIYLOL JO0ANdA

IWY JDFHD dL¥d MHD

S906S

§906S§

9069

G9068

79066

¥906S

£€9068

# MOUHD

0202/60/L0 OL

T0992000200T
02/52/90

TOSSTTOOTTLS
T0920T000TTS
02/52/90

109910002TTe
T0991T000CT0T
T0992T0060TC
T0992T0060T2
T0991000CTTC
T099T000CTI0T
T0992000900T
109920009001
T099Z000%00T
109920009001
TO99€T00CTOT
T089€T00CT0T
1099600080T¢C
109960008012
109900000012
10990000000T
109920009001
02/52/90

1099S100L0CT
02/€2/90

009900000052
02/81/90

008900000052
02/S1/90

£4292000900T
0Z2/€0/90

HLYd "ANI

02Z02/21/90 WOda

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd
LOTALSIA Mavd

SLHOTTLHEYLS 1D YLTIVY

10

£608€06067-025290

SM
dOHSO¥d d9d

[49]
10

650990€012-025290

LY¥IH Ddd
LY¥IH 4900
L¥IH 44D
dd0

20

20

P# 3 €# SATIIA TIVE
SILOT ONINYVYL JIMOT
S# 3 Z# STIITATTIVH

¥Hd¥ AV¥Td JHILHDIT
HOVYYD SM¥¥d

1ddd S¥Avd

T00d dY'IS

dy¥1s

dLd JHd

dL0 Ddd
NI¥YINNOJA/IIYLS/SANOL

LT
91
ST
FI
€T
[
1T
0T

10

LTOPETZLYO-0259290

dOHS HLIWSXMOVY'Td

10

900770657 G-02€290

NOSIAd HLIYIAMNOWWOD

ONTYOLINOW WY¥TI¥ 20D

ONIHOLINOW WMV¥TIV dILD JOHd

aviodnd 3

T8T FTOd IHOIT dIVdHEH

T0

10

00€ESY

662£Gd

I¥Id ODYOIHD

10

685-0¢

O7TT SHDIAYAS TW¥YIdS 3L

dISIT

# EDIOANI #

MOM*000057dY
€0:vE 60
020¢/60/L0

NOHHOD

dIATHD

LINdnd

NOILdIY¥DSHEJ WILI

dOANHA

tarz
CHNIL
rdLYa



00°0SL'T
0070SL°T
00°0SL'T
00°T6T
00" 16T
00°To6T
00°T09°1

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°6v¥
00°6v¥
0070596
00°0G59 ‘6
00°0G59 ‘6
GS°6EE’6

¢6°0¢
¢6°0¢

SMTYLO0L dOdNHEA

0L ¢e 02/60/L0

oL ce 02/60/L0
PIYI0L ¥MOANIA

00°0SL°T 02/60/L0
IIYI0L J0aNIA

00°Te6T 02/60/L0

fTYLOL JdOdNIA

00°T109°T 0Z/60/L0
00°T09°T 02/60/L0
00°T09°T 02/60/L0

STYLOL YOONHA

00°0S9°6

02/60/L0

VINLOL JOaNdEA

GG 6EE’E 02/60/L0

0L06S

0L06S

69066

89066

L9066

L906S

L906S

990665

0Z/€T/50

0Z/S0/60

0¢/01/90

0Z/1€/50

0¢/2¢0/L0

0¢/S0/L0

02/20/L0

0Z/10/L0

02/0€/90

09¢9€000¢T1Z

0929€0002T12
09¢9¢€000CTITC

0EPISFOVLOTE

09190000000T

009900000062

009900000052

009900000052

09292000900%

109920009001

SYOLDENNOD TO0
L906T

LNNOJSIa 20
ONIdNL dd4dd0D 10
Zy06T
SHSIYJHILNA SYIDN0A
WELSKS ONNOS ¥ SILHOIT 0ZG080 10
0Z0T90LOYLNOD
ONI dno¥d OIANY GHTIJIISHEAIA
SHHIA NIWAY ¥dH ? ¥Sd 0207 AYW TO0

NI-880TLTT

OTT SONICQTOH Od

ONIJOLINOW WY¥I¥ ¥1ID D34 10

0ZLY

ONIYOLINOW WYV¥I¥ D0 10
BOOLY

ONIJOLINOW WYVTV HIVIVD INIVH TO
ByOLY

NYEINd HEAILOALIA IAIMALNAOD

aDAI¥g d9¥04d AFETIVA dIVdHY T0
0z0€9
ONI LNHWIADYNYH HLIIONOD

q¥Y¥d NNITOQOOM 10
GZT0S065%0-020€90

¥SY'ION0a

dISYIAIQ

gIA00SIa

NNOD

NLEIONOD

LAWY WALI
/LAY ADIOANI

2 FAO¥d

IWY XDFHD ILY¥d ¥HD

# MDHEHD

ALYd "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

FAFHAN LNAODDOV

020Z/21/90 KWOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA MYvd

NOILAIYISEA WALT
# HDIOANI

MOMT00005%dY
€0:%E:B0
0202/60/L0

dTSIT

# JOaNHA

+al
CHWNTL
FALYd



00°00S°T
00°00S’T
S T8L'T

05°69L
05°69L

05°5¢S
067628

00°LeZS
00°L2s

S6°TLE
S6°TLC

08°€29
08°€29

00 TtTL-
0z sze-
0Z°9¢6-
00°T62 LT
00°T62 LT
00°T6T LT
20°88L

[4 32
[A 43

0L €ESL
0L"€ESL
00°T9F 'Y

00°19%'%
00°197% ‘¥

00°00S°T 02/60/L0

PIVLIOL YOaNZA

66°18L’T 0Z/60/L0
GG I8L'T 0¢/60/L0
6T T18L T 02/60/L0
6 18L°T 0Z/60/L0
GG 18L’T 02/60/L0
SSUTI8L'T 02/60/L0

UIYIOL YOANEA
00°T62°LT 02/60/L0
$IYLOL YOdNHA
T0"88L 02/60/L0
0 88L 02/60/L0

PTYLOL YOONHA

00°19¥%'¥ 0¢/6T/90

PLO6S

€L066G

€L06S

€L06S

€L068

€L06S

£L069

¢LO6S

TLO6S

TL06S

6V68S

6T/62/11

02/20/L0

02/z0/L0

02/€2/90

0¢/91/90

02/01/90

0¢/62/%0

0z/T0/L0

0¢/61/90

02/61/90

0c/81/90

0EVOSVOVLOTE

00¢S0T000TTS

00ZS0T000TTS

002S0T000TTS

00ZS0T000TTS

00ZS0T000TTIS

TOZSTTOOTTIS
00ZSTTIOOTTTIS

09¢90T000TTS

0929€0002TTZ

092910002101

09L92000900%

INIWNIYIYALNT 025080 10

INY WHLI
/LNY IDIOANI

S - d9vd

WY ADIHD ALY¥d MHD

# MOEHO

WON "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

0c0z/¢1/90

YIEWAN INAODDV

WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA MY¥d

6TSZTTILOVILNOD
SNOILONA0¥d TTIMMOOY YIHOILYUTA HIHOLIETA
dddd ddTILLOd 10
CLEQEST
dddd qITILLod  T0
§9T609¥%C
gdEg dITLIOE T0
960609%¢C
¥dadd dIFTLIoE 10
€€0609FC
dddd ddTLIog  TO
286809¥v¢C
LIaEdd 20
LIdEdD 10
L9006EVT
dlT J9¥¥IAEE dIToNd arTong
LNIVH 99 0Z0Z Tac 10
CETWD
INIWIADENYR ALYId0dd TAANTAA TAANHAA
sasnd 20 10
LCT9STI
YOLOW DVAH J¥ 10
8TT9STI
ONI SHOLOW DJIMIDETH ¥IAMTISIEYA NTISIHHUA
LIS0ddd INAWIADVTIJII NIIS Mdv¥d 10
AFI0ZT/8T/9
ONI ‘SN9IS dTA0d qJTX0d
NOILATHDSHd WHLI
# HOICANI # YOdNEA
MOM®00005¥%dY ‘a1

€0:pvE:60 THWIL

ATSTT

0202/60/L0 +4L¥d



S8°89
g8°89

67 ¢v
1672

06762
08752

G8'9LT
§8°9LT
00°0S¥
00° 0S¥
00° 0S¥
007002

00°00T
00°00T

00°00T
00°00T
0§°280°LT

00 067 ‘%
00067 ‘¥

0S°CTIE‘Y
06°21€'%

00" 0FPT'¥
00°0FT ¥
00°0%T'F
00°0%T’'¥

00°00S°T

ZLTSPO’T 02/60/L0
ZLTSP0‘T 0Z/60/L0
ZLSY0 T 0Z2/60/L0
ZLTSP0’T 02/60/L0

IYLOL YOdNIA
00° 0S¥ 02/60/L0
STIYLOL JOUONIA
00°00¢ 02/60/L0
00°00¢ 0z/60/L0

fTYLOL JOANFA

06°280°LT 02/60/L0
06°2807°LT 0Z/60/L0
0S5°280°LT 02/60/L0
05°280°LT 02/60/L0

CIVLOL JOANHA

8L06S

8L06S

8L06G

8L066S

LL06S

9L06S

9L066S

SLOGS

SLO6S

GL06S

SLOGS

ddYIL DNINYEVR 90074

SOVd QYVYZVYHOId

SESSYIO ALAAVS

SHLOTO ODNINVITD

YIVAdEY YHILTEHS HLYON

arL1

TCOYLNOD L5dd

TOYINOD LSEd

ONI TOYINOD

ONIMOW LOYYLNOD

SNOILVYDITAdY JdNL

ONIMOW LOVILNOD

ONIMOW IDY¥ALNOD

ONI 4

10
TIT?968556

T0
T9180L8GS6

10
6208112556

T0
L0983960556

HADNIYYD

10

81000202

AUNOSYW HADYUD

10

LYY

10
6LTY

LSHd TVIHENED

10

6GETT
10

8PETT
10

LYETT
TO

PPETT

dYONMYT D9 % 9

ONIVYED

jcie)-4: ]

dTYIANID

NMYTID3D

IWY WALI
/ILWY ADITOANI

9 +HUO¥d

LAY MJHEHD ALYA MHD

# MOHUHD

092900000062
02/21/90
092900000052
02/21/90
092900000052
02/50/90
G229€100900T
02/%0/90
092920002101
0Z/S1/90
0FPZ9TTO0OTTITS
02/62/90
OPZOTTOOTTILS
0Z/82/%0
GEZ90000900T
02/61/90
08292000900T
02/21/90
S€Z92000900T
02/21/90
§£292000900T
0Z/L0/90
WAN "0°d FIIHAN LNNODDY
ALV¥A "ANI

0z0Z/60/L0 OL 0202/2t/90 WoOdd

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIVd
LOI¥ISIA A9v¥d

NOILdId3sHd

ATSIT

WAL
# HIOIOANI

MOM™0000G5¥dY
€0:7E:60
0202/60/L0

# JOUNHA

a1
PEARIL
LALYa



96°L9C
SLT0€E

8% 8%
0678
98°€0€’T

98°€0€E ‘T~
00°06-
000§
79°98¢
T0°9LE
06°66F
00°8ET
00°8¢T
89" veE-
T0°0

6676
66°¢
00°¢
66°S
§5768¢€
§5768¢
§56°68¢
2L SHO’T

6L°0CT
6L°02T

01" vL
0T "vL

02706
09706

z9°18¢
z9°18¢

06°¥%91
06°"¥9T

98°€0€’'T 02/21/20

1070 02/60/L0

FTYLOL d0dNHA

10686

18069

08064

6L06S

8L06S

8L06S

8L069

BLO6S

02/L2/50

0e/Le/90

02/92/90

0z/10/L0

0Z/81/90

02/81/90

02/LT/90

0Z/L1/90

02/L1/90

02€9200T200T
€0€900¥%LLOTE
€0€900VLLOTE
£E0E900FLLOTC

¥0F¥0000000T
POFF00000001T
PO¥P¥0000000T
02€9200T900T
02€92001900T
02€9200T900T
02£9¢00T900T
0Z€92Z00T900T
0E¥900VLLOTE

0£2900000012
042900000001

OE€E¥9TTIO0TTTLS

0929€0002T12

€L292000900T

0929000000852

0929€0002TTC

0929000000S¢

IOVUYD SYUUYd 02 AVR
$AITddNs HOINIS
SATTAANS AOINHS
SAITAANS YWOINIS

L1addD ddd 00

LIAE¥D 334 DD

cict fie}e]

AOYYVYD INIVH 99 0202 NAL
FOYIYD SMY¥d 0207 NAL
SM/dd 0Z0Z NAr

dLd DEY 0Z0Z NAr

32 0202 Nar

LIAHEYD dI¥l d0INFS

MNVE TYNOILYN NOLONILNOH

YEI¥M DONIMNIYQ 22
dULYM ONIMNIEA 2D

ONI ¥DI¥AWY 40 SHDIAYAS Sd

WILSAS DNIJdUYDIUNYH Jd7T09

SYALTId ¥YIY Dd

SYOLIDYdYD

NDIS d00T1d

SLTHI A % SYILTIIA UIV¥

NIYHD ALJIVS

LAY WHLI
/LAY FOIOANI

L ERCEIA 451

66°S 02/60/L0
PIYLOL YOUANHA
§5°68¢ 02/60/L0
{TYIOL ¥OANIA
ZL'SEO’T 02/60/L0
TLTSV0’T 0¢/60/L0
ZLSY0 T 0Z/60/L0
ZL S¥0'T 02/60/L0
ZLSP0’T 02/60/L0
LAY MDIHD qLYA MHD

HLYad "ANT

0202/60/L0 0L

FIIWAN INNODDY

020Z2/21/90 WO¥4

ONILSIT dDIOANI JIWd

LOTALSIA dd¥Yd

dISIT

NOILATIYIJSHA

MOM*00005F7dY
€0:pE-60
020Z/60/L0

vO
€0
z0
10
0ZAYNH
60
80
L0
90
S0
¥0
€0
Z0
T0
ozHae
LONILNOH
z0
10
029290€08620LT
AdTADNIH
10
FoLLE
ONI dWODIAONYH WODIANVH
10
90€67ES96G6
T0
ZZ%12259856
10
SO0PT0FP¥OS6
T0
67ETH6E9G6
10
TEETE6E£966
WHLT
# FDIOANI # YOANIA

:dI
PEARIL
FHLYd



00°06L

00°STS

00°SLe

00°06L

00°009

007009

007002

0€°88¥F

0€°88%

o€ 887

68 6cC¢E

G8°6C¢E
§8°6¢C¢E

TS5 €8L

16°€8L

19°€8L

TS €8L

FIYLOL

007062

IYLOL

00°009

SIYLOL

0€"88F

+IYLOL

§876CE

SIYLOL

98°€0€’T

SIHDIT TO
8TVLO
a1nd 10
S69%9
J¥A dOHS 2 YAIVIH TO
089%9
LAMOYId 10
SGIF9
SAYYNIN FITNIARN
NOILDANYLSNI SSHENLIA 020Z NAL 20
NOILONYLSNI SSHENLIJA 0Z0¢ NOL 10
6906EL

IMSHLYW ¥ HdTHHOIW WINSILYR

4141 dT1ZId 0SD 10
STT
TYHLINWATE NYHLI gHTIDANAT
NOILOQYLSNI ¥DOX 020Z NOL  TO

0Z0zaNaL

IASMOTIYA "W NIUVYN ASMOTIVA

ONILSHEL Zdd 10

TL8S0T
YUMAS 3 ONIAWATd YHIWYHA WIL YHAWIC

LIJEED Sddd DO 0T
S3EL 2D 60
AJ0TTIOE SHMY¥d 0C A¥H 80
20 02 A¥R L0
sm/dd 0C A¥W 90
¥ID J3¥ 0T AYW SO

0CAVYN

LNY WILI

/ILWNY EDIOANI

8 +d9¥d

LY ADFHD

092997100¢1C2
02/92/90 01068 6T/LT/S0
09Z9€0002T12
0¢/92/90 0T06S 6T/G60/¥%0
) 09Z9€0002TT2
02/92/90 01065 61/50/%0
0929€000CT0T
0z/%92/%0 01065 61/82/€0
HOONIEA
0€£%9000€60T2
0EPICTOEBOTL
0Z/60/L0 78065 0zZ/1T0/L0
JOANIA
0€¥90029L01C
02/61/90 056865 02/61/90
JOONHA
0EP90£0€60T2
02/60/L0 £€806S 02/10/L0
JOANHEA
009900000082
02/60/L0 28066 0¢/%0/90
dOaNIA
vOFPP0000000T
vOPFP0O000000T
02€920019001
0Z2€9200T13900T1
02€92001900T
0zg9zo0t1800T
02/21/90 10685 02/L2/50
HWON "0°d YIIWNOAN LNNODDOY
JLYA MHD  # MDHEHD HL¥d "ANT

0202/60/L0 OL 0Z0Z/CT/90 WO¥d

ONILSIT HEDIQANI dIv¥d
LOI4LSIA dd¥d

NOILdTI¥OSdd WALI
# HOIOANI # dOdNIA

MOM~00005Fd¥Y -aIl
£0:PE60 ‘EWIL
dTISIT 0Z02/60/L0 :3L¥d



LS'2t
LS"2CT

66°9¢€
66°9¢

9% 61
9% 61

7L7G8T
7L°G8T

9% °0¢
9% 0¢

63°2¢8
69°¢8

8699
8699

Z8°68
28768

S6°LE
§6°LE

86°S¥
86 SV

PLTLS
VLTLS

ZEET
[A RN

€€°9¢
€€°9¢

9L V6
9L %6

I1°%9
T1°%9

16°09¢€

15°09¢€

16°09¢

15°09¢

15°09¢€

I5°€8L

T57€8L

T1S°€8L

167 €8L

TS"€8L

IS8°€8L

167€8L

I5°€8L

TS E8L

02/60/L0

0¢/60/L0

0¢/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/92/90

02/92/90

0z/92/90

0Z/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

58068

58068

580664

G8069

§806¢

01068

01065

0106S

0T06S

0106S

0T066G

0T06S

0T06S

01068

02/52/90

0Z/91/90

02/0T/90

0Z/01/90

02/20/90

02¢/¥1/20

0z/90/20

02/92/10

61/22/11

61/22/11

6T/0€/0T

61/62/0T

6T/60/0T

61/20/01

6T1/20/0T

0829200090071

092920002101

092920002101

092920002101

0929T1000CT0T

§229€000c112

092990008012

§9292000900T

081900000052

09C9TTO0TTITS

0929€T100900T

0929€0002112

092Z9€0002T1¢

09299100212¢

09299100CTCC

SdITAdNS FAIDILSEA

SYOSNIS NOILOW

Sd0LS ¥00a

MJH % SYOSONIS NOILOH

SHITAdANS ODNILNIVd

SHITAANS ONINVATD d¥iD J3Y

Sd1INd ¥ SOVd JdHLTIA

ana JON¥TIVd

SLIM ADNIDIIWI

SLHDIT AVYJITOH

SHITddNS TYIIYLOETH

SLTOIHIAH

Op-am

ONINDUEQA

SYOOH ONITIHD 3 SHdTEVD

TO

10

T0

10

10

T0

10

10

To

10

10

10

T0

T0

10

6L8G56

69156

EGLP6

ZSLY6

SZ1ve

69898

6L658

deLLES

8y¥L08

62L08

cvo6L

2968L

FEESLL

TS0LL

LNY WHLIT
/IWY FDIOANT

6 tUd9v¥4

IWY MOdHD

dL¥d ARBD

# ADHEHD

dL¥3 TANI

0z02/60/L0 OL

0202/21/90

JIIHON LNAODOY

no¥d

ONIISIT dDIOANI dI¥d

LOTY¥LSIA d¥¥d

NOILATYOSEd WHLI
# FOIOANI

18It

# YOANTA

MOM®0000GVdY ar

€0:PE60 ERIL
0Z02/60/L0 +3L¥d



0L vE8’T
0L 7E8’T
0T"¥vP
0T ¥¥
0T vP
9L €116

9L°€6
9L EB

00°020°6
00°020'6
LET98T
LE"98T
LE 98T
167921

L9789
L9°89

rC"8S
P2 86
09809
09°809
09°809
ZOTWRTT

[4 213
2" SE

L8 6F
L8 6V

0g-LLi’z 0z/60/L0
STYLOL J00NUA
0T ¥v¥ 02/60/L0
SIVLOL JOONHEA
9L°€TT'6 0Z/60/L0
9L"€IT’6 02/60/L0
STYLOL d00NHA
Le"981 0¢/60/L0
SIYLOL YOdNHA
167921 02/60/L0
T6°921 02/60/L0
CIVLOL dOdNIA
097809

0zZ/60/L0

STIYI0L dOANFA

16065

06066

68065

68069

88065

L806S

L8065

98065

0Z2/50/90

02/0T/90

0Z/0€/90

0zZ/%¥Z/90

0c/02/¢€0

02/€0/90

02/82/50

02/T0/L0

02/92/90

0¢/52/%90

S61900Z9L0TZ

GEE9V000ETOT

08.90T000TTS

08L90T000TTS

S6T9TT00TITS

0929910021¢2

092991002122

0£$90€0€60TE

00L92000900%

09Z9€00021TC

SLYIHS JWYD

10
QLOELT

NOILVYENID LIXIN

YOSNIS NIDAXO

Yd¥N -

MIVdad LE¥D JAT0O

TYINId LI¥D JAT09 0202 AT1Or

ONI

SWIOJINN

10
€8TV99-ChED

ANVAWOD SILY¥d ANINNHD

10
6TPFEGRE

10
£6TVEGE

'SETIVYS 1¥YD JIT0D HITAUYN

TO
T-1669¢1

SUSTIdEILNA TAQ

YIVdEY NOILDALId AVIT

dIVddd OVAH

ANYARWOD

YISNI SEIYTIId ® ¥D0X (0Z20¢ NACL

STO0L

HJL¥d dTOHLO4d

T0
ZZhele

T0
91IFTIE

XTddNs HIOOW

AOLXHEN

Yd¥N

dHTAYN

AANYLIOdR

JOON

WMOON

LWNY WALI
/LAY HOIOANI

0T +dU9¥d

16°09¢€ 0Z/60/L0
15°09¢€ 02/60/L0
LAY MOHHD JL¥A MHO

# MOUHD

WON "0°4d

HIVYA "ANI

020¢/60/L0 0L

YIEWAN LNOODIY

02¢0Z/21/90 WOd4d

ONILSI'T JI2IOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA M9v¥d

NOILdIYdOSdd WALI

ATSIT

10
PE
MOOW T ARY
T0
7L656
T0
00666
# TDIOANI

MOM™00005VdY
€0:9E:60
0202/60/L0

# dOUNIA

+al
PENIL
TELYA



887262
88°¢6¢
887262
6c"TLEZ
6z TLE
6Z°TLZ
6L°891°1
86°€€
¥6°10T

Z67GET

Ly ¥0C
Ly v0Z

60°¢S§
60°¢S

76°GS
76°GSG

757861
7S 861

98°6¥
§6°¢8¢
irrzee
Zr°68T
Zv 681
08 LL1'C

09°¢6
06°¢6

09052
09°05¢

SIYLOL JOANIA
88°26¢ 02/60/L0
PIYLOL YOdNIA
62 1LZ

02/60/L0

SIYLOL d0dNHEA

6L°89T°T 02/61/90
6L°89T°1 02/61/90
6L°89T'1 0Z/61/90
6L°89T°T 02/61/90
6L°89T T 02/61/90
6L°89T°T 02/6T/90
6L°89T°1 02/61/90

fIYI0L dOdNIA

£606S

260685

16686

16689

1568§

1668S

16686

15689

15685

0¢/60/90

0e/%0/%0

02/80/90

02/80/90

02¢/80/90

02/80/90

02/90/90

02/90/90

0T/61/90

02/01/90

0¢/G80/90

00L920009C0¥

S¥2900¢29L012

€0990000000T
€099000000TC

€0926000801¢

€099¥%T00L0CZ

£€0996100L022

€0992000900T

€09901000TTS
€099TTOQTTTIS

€099€T00900T

€0€906GVL0TC

€0E90SSPLOTE

ALIYONOD ANAQYDANTId T0
LPP69

ONI ‘XIW AQY¥I¥ FTTIA¥IIVN

SUITAdNS dAI¥ ILS¥Id 10
088200F06

ONI 0D ALAIYS NITHIYON

dLD D94 Z0
40 Jdd 10
6GL8£78£889-80900¢C

d¥1s 10
19966602789-80900¢

NYIAYL NIIN¥IE 10
Z000T100L0€9-80900¢

HSNOH 9YdaNdx 10
LOOOTOT6LSY—809002

ILYIH HOVYVYD SMd¥d 10
80000662000-80900¢

dOHSOdYd 94 Z0
SM TO
80T68E9PTEL-G0900¢

IYdH LNIVW 09 JdAId  T0
F00006890LT-50900C

YHIAAN

SYHHLAON

DY0DIN

IWY WALI
/LRY ADICANI

1T +HED¥d

08°LLT'Z 02/60/L0
08°LLT T 02/60/L0
IWY MOTHOD dL¥A AHD

# ADHAHD

dL¥ad "ANI

020¢/60/L0 OL

YHIWNAN LNQDOY

020¢/CT/90 WO¥A

ONILSIT dDIOANI 4AIVd

LOTMLSIA Mdv¥d

S¥YD ¥ODIN

SLAIHS DJINN 10
DBLELT

SLIIHS DJINN 10
069€LT

NOILAI¥OS3EA WIALI
# HDTIOANI

MOM*0000S¥dY
€0:FEG0
0202/60/L0

ATISIT

# JOdNIA

Elens
CHWIL
FHLYa



LO"SZ6'1
L0°GZ6°T
L0°SZ6'1
89Z°L0G E€0T
9Z°L0GE0T
9Z°L0G’E0T
0T 0LT
0T°0LT
0T"0LT
00°068°2
00°058°2
00°058°2
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
00°98Z°T

00°0%9
00°07%9

007999
00°9%9
Z9°106°22

Z9°106°22
Z9°106’22

L0"SZ6'T

9Z°L0S'€0T

0T"0LT

00°088°C

00°00T

00°98Z°1

00°98Z°1

29°106°22

SIYLOL YOANEA

02/60/L0

STYLOL MOONIA

02/60/L0

SIYL0OL 40dNdA

02/60/L0

SIVLOL dOdNIA

0e2/20/L0

CIVLOL dOdNHA

0Z/60/L0

PIYLOL YOdNTA

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

SIVLOL OUNdA

02/60/L0

660685

86066

L6065

L706S

96064G

§606¢

§6065

76065

02/0e/90

0Z2/62/90

02/€2/90

02/92/90

02/€2/90

0zZ/%2/90

0c/2e/90

6€205000
02/€0/90

09.9000000L2

0S¥90000005¢

70ZS0TO00TTS

0EP90S0FLOTC

§0590000000T

08¢9c¢000900T

08¢9¢000900T

08L9F000ETOF

SONITIVYE ONNOYDA¥YId 10
S68ZVC00PT

‘ONI ‘NOIONIWMYA IT MIMOJAVTId

WAINAYd SNI 0Z20¢ dATYH IST 10
9€00ZHA
INIWIADYNYW ASII LIIFLSIA A¥Vd
SIONJod4d Isddd 10
80625¢£G8
SYITLLOE TYIINID ¥TIO0D-ISddd
dNNOS 3 NEIEYDS HIAOW NIIAIHA TO
950-0¢-0d
ONI INIWNIVIMIINA HTJOEd ALYYd
JdTHSYYTIOHDS 1O
02€290
SMY¥d ¥04 SYHUNIY¥Yd ITSIT
SdIT4dNS ATIIATIVE 10
15858969

dnaNnoda 10
IS6GLI96S

ANYAWOD qddsS TYNOILVN
XKONINDE XAZHD 0Z20Z 10
PrSLOM

OTT d00H ¢L

MOdAYTd

IdIaMd

JIsddd

OddALAYd

INLIVd

JISTIN

OLAYTLN

LAY WHLI
/LAY dDIOANI

¢T HO¥d

LAWY XDJdHD

dLYad MHD

# MOHHD

dL¥d "ANI

020Z/60/L0 OL

HAIIRAN LNAODOY

0Z02/2T/90 WO¥4A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTELSIA dMYv¥d

NOTLATIDSHI WHLI
# IDIOANI

# J0aNda

MOoM*0000SPdY e

£0:PE:60
0202/60/L0

2TSIT

FHAIL
ILYd



€T VY
S0°0et
65°0LT
6G°0LT
0G°TFT
L9 9L
89°9L
0z €S
1Z°¢S
LF"SE
867081
S8°6¥T
SSTTIPT
66°6T1
107082
S0"8L
96°ST
6661
08-¢¢
P8 8-
86°1¢
00°LzZ
69 7S¢
Z87°9T1T
00°0G-
vL 82
[4 313
ST°28Z°L

00" 529
00°G¢9
00529
08°L9
08" L9
08°L9
0Z°99

02769
0z°s9

ST°28Z°L 02/60/L0
TIYI0L ¥OaNIA
007629 02/60/L0
IYI0L ¥OdNIA
08°L9 0Z/60/L0

TIYLOL HOANEA

0¢°89 0Z/60/L0

£0168S

20169

T0T6S

00165

0Z/0T/90

02/0€/90

0Z/T€/S0

02/%0/90

S0992000900T
S099ZT10060T2
509900000012
S0990000000T
§0995000000T
L0990T000TTS
LO99TIOOTTIS
§099000000T¢
S0990000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
L0390000€00T
G099¥v100L0CC
042900000001
£0930000£00T
L0990000€00T
0TT90000000T
0L2900000012
0LZ290000000T
0.290000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LL0OTC
€0€9000LL0TT
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTZ

0£¥9020€60T2

0£€9%000€TOT

§¢€92000900T

IWY WALI
/LWY ADIOANI

€T 1d9¥d

IWY XOFHD ALYd JMHD

# MOHWHD

WON "0°d

dL¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

0202/21/90

JHIHNAON LNNODDY

WOdA

ONILSIT HDIOANI aIv¥d
LOTYLSIA ¥M9¥d H7ISIT

ANOHJATAL IL4dAA SMY¥d LT
ANQHAATAL JIdD0 9¢
ANOHAHATHL Ddd §¢
ANOHABTAL J4902 #<Z
NOHd 3 IANYHLNI INIVW dd YHAIY €T
LANYAINI €9 27
LANYILNI SM T¢
ANOHd dID D23¥ 0¢
HNOHd 41D D2Hd 61
AL FTAYD 91D D299 8T
LANYALNT 44D D3d LT
LINIILNI D2 9T
INOHd ¥HAVIL NATIEAVYHE &1
dodIdL §I
ONILSOH €3M/TIVWE €T
234 ATHINOHW WO0Z T
NOILAIYDSHNS YIIYASMIN TT
SYITddNs FDIJJAO OT
S3ITd4dNS HDIAAO 60
LIdAdD 80
SAIIddNs YOINIS LO
SAITAANS YOINIS 390
SdI'TddNns ¥OINIS G0
SHAITAdNS YOINIS F0
LIaA¥d €0
SAITddNSs FOINIS Z0
SHITddNs JYOINAS TO
¢s6€-0gNOL
"Y'N SNUZILID sS993 LIDSdd
SSY¥TID SSUNLIJ JYOINIS 0202 NOAL 10
€T
TIVASKHYY-INIS £ XTTIOH TIVASKWYY
TYLNId MNVL HO¥OL TO
S6GZL696
ONI ‘NOIINEIMISIC YIVXVdd I¥Xvdd
aydas JIAIIVN  TO
00¥C0ESTOC
AYASINN NOOW HI¥IVEd I9I¥dd
NOILAI¥DSAd WALT
# FIOICANI # HOONIA
MOM®00006FdY :dI

€0:pE:60 -HWIL
0202/60/L0 :dI¥d



L9 FE0’E

LL 6182
LL"618'C

LY ELT
LY ELT

eIV
EV TV

ST°Z82'L

L8°9TE
Z1°G0T-
GI°16¢€
00°9¢¥
89 ¥¥
Z6°18%
26°LSZ
86°12
ZL°69
¥8°56¢
0568
0V 0FT’1T
GL'8¢€
00°00T~
0L €L
6S°THT
£5°0
657121
66°29T
66 12T
607991
0T°9971
9L 192
0Z°T1ST
8870671
887061
G6°8T
€2 0P
16°LE
LT 52
ST 282'L

SIYLOL JOdNIA

L9"PEQ’E 02/60/L0 FOT6S
L9°FEQ’E 0Z2/60/L0 ¥0T6S
LY FEQ'E 0Z/60/L0 P0T6S

SIYLOL HOONHA

S1°28Z'L 0¢/60/L0 €0T6S

0Z2/62/90

02/61/90

02/21/90

0c/01/90

0€E9VO00ETOT

GEEIVO00ETOT

SEE9V000ETOT

O0TSTIOOTTITS
0TT9Z100601C
0€.900000052
S¥Z9000000S¢
SPZ90022L01C
€0€90029L0TC
€0€90029L0T2
€0€90597L0TC
€0€900¢9L01C
€0£900¢29L01C
€0€90029L0TZ
S6190029L0TC
£€0€90029L0T2
0€E¥90SSPLOTC
0TT9CT0060TC
S099%100L0CC
509921006012
§0995100L022
§0998T100L0Z2
S0996100L0Z<
G0980T000TTS
S099TT00TTIG
§0920000000T
S099%T00LOCC
G0890T000TTS
S099TTOO0TTIS
50998100L0¢<
G099TTOO0TTITS
S0990T000TTS
S099€T0092001

SYIVAdTY YIAMOW

SI¥V¥d ¥IMONW

SId¥Yd ¥IMOW

TIO YAXYI
LIqadD

MAZILINYS ONVH 3 SUSYW HOVJI
X0d XONJ

SII¥M NADOHLYd HINJ0HA00Td
SHITddNs OS2

SdI1TddNs 0SD

SEITAANS DINN

SHI17ddNs 0SD

SEITddns 08D

S3411d4d40S 0SD

SEATLIOY YILVM

SAITddnsS 0SSO

LIA990

NOILATIEDSdNS MAIVASMAN
ANOHd NYFAVI NAIIAYILD
qATAYD IdD

HNOHd dOHS HIIWSMOVTId
ANOHd WNASAW LOddad

ANOHA HSNOH WAANAX/ZATZLAN
ANOHdATAL 99

ANOHAATHAL SM

ANOHAITAL 20

IANIAINT % FANOHA NIFAVL
ANOHAATAL d¥

ANOHdATIL SM

ANOHAHTHAL WAZSON

INOHAZITIL SM

ANOHJAJTAL dd

ANQHAITEL INIVW €Y

10
00-LZLOSOVF

10
00-€£L59€8T

10
00-0vZvEBT

ONI SYHdNIH™

Zgee-ozNAr

JONIZE

NOILAIY¥DSHd WILI

LWV WHLI

/LAY dDIOANI

A SHOvYd

IWY MDIHD

ALYA ¥HD # XMDEHD

JLYQ "ANI

0202¢/60/L0 OL

JHAWAN LNAOD2Y

0202/¢1/90 WOUd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA ddv¥d

HISIT

# IDIOANT

MOM™0000G6¥PdY
€0:p€:60
0202/60/L0

# UOANFEA

a1
PHWIL
SALYd



00°2¢T
00°CET

00" C€ET
00°zel

06°26¢

057262

T6°90T

T6°901T

167901

00°T8S

0§'69¢
06769¢€

0S°T1¢
0§°11C
TE9ST
91°8L

ST°8L

T€°99T
00°L89

00" GEV
00 GEd

007282

007¢s¢

257 1S

25" 1S
Z8° 1S

0TT66S

0T16S

0TTe6S

60T6S

80168

B0T6G

LOT6S

9016S

90T6S

S0T6S

0¢/62/S0

02/62/50

02/21/90

0¢/G8T/90

0¢/0£/%0

0Z/81/90

02/L1/90

02/60/90

0z/80/90

02/€0/90

0€EP9000000LT

0€¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE

B0E90TOCOTTS

00ZS0T000TTS

00Z2S01000TTS

HOIAYES NOILVLINUYS XATHINOW 10

AJIA¥ES NOILVLINVS ATHINOW 10

NOILYIS HSYMANYH 710

ONI NOILYLINYS

SHI'TddNS ONILYYEIJO 10

“ONI ‘0D X1Tddas

gEdd dIETLLOE 10

dHEEd JATLod 10

ONI ‘SY¥AHIOY¥E dHAD

0429000000TZ LML LISOdHA IDDY¥ LMW XEINOW 006 ZO0
042900000001 LML LISOdHA ID2¥ LMW AINOHW Q06 1O

§279¢000¢1T1c

G229€000211¢C

00L92000900¥%

£

SWELSAS SSANISNd d

SYISNIISIT 2d T0O

S10naodd ¥ddvd 10

ONI ‘SHIT

TYLNIY LIIdO0V 10

DTT XYW "TY.LNAY

0LTEDGL

69TEVGL

9196€6L
dD2IA¥ES ADIAMES
IS162¢E
ZLTINHDOS dNSHOS

r0092S

8986¢6G

dIGWYHOS dWNYHOS

6LITIVED
AVNDIINS NoIAYS

LOOTZ

Z00T12

ddfis Nry

dnsNry

5-2Z6L1V¥

TYLNEA

LAY W3ELI
/LAY FDIOANI

ST +39¥d

0s°€sz’¢e 02/60/L0
06°€S2°¢ 02/60/L0
06 €sz’¢e 02/60/L0
PIYLOL YOdNdA
167901 02/60/L0
STYLOL YOONHA
00° 189 02/60/L0
00°189 02/60/L0
CTYLOL dCANdA
T€°96T 02/60/L0
HIYLOL dOUNIA
00°L89 0z/60/L0
00°L89 02/60/L0
SIYLOL d0OdNIA
AN ) 0c/60/L0
LAY HADHHD HLYd AHD

# MOHEHD

AI¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

GHIFHAN LNNODDY

0202/21/90 MWO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA ¥Md¥d dTSIT

NOILdI¥MOSEQ WALI
#

IIIOANI  # YOONEA

MOM*0000SPdY al
€0:FE€:60 :IWIL
020Z/60/L0 :31¥d



00°0ST 0T¥P90000L0TC dy "dIT NvYgdadns 20

00°08T 0TFS0000L0TCZ av¥y EAIT NYE¥nE0S 10

00°00€ 00°00¢ 0Z/60/L0 TTTI66G 0Z/1€/50 ¥692L0010250
¥IQAW MYHS MYHS

06°€62’¢ PTYLOL YOANIA

00°585 0£79000000LZ NOILYLS HSYMANYH 10

00°686 06°€52°’¢ 0Z/60/L0 0TT16S 0Z/92/90 00ST96L

00°%92 0E¥9000000LE ADIAYAS NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW 710

00°¥%9¢ 05°€52’'¢ 0Z/60/L0 01166 02/92/90 667 T96L

00°CET 0eErP9000000LC HOIAYHEHS NOILYLINVS ATHLNORW 10

00721 05°¢€52°¢ 0Z/60/L0 0T16S 02/92/90 867 T96L

00°2¢T 0€£¥9000000L2 ADIAYIS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°2¢T 05°€62°¢ 02/60/L0 01165 02/92/90 LEFTIG6L

00°2€T 0£#9000000LZ HOIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10

00°Z€T 06°€5Z°¢E 0Z/60/L0 01166 02/92/90 9671964

00" F9C 0E¥2000000LE HOIAYHES NOILYLINVYS ATHINOW T0

00 k92 06°¢€52°¢ 02/60/L0 0TT66G 02/92/90 S6FT96L

00°2€T 0€F9000000L2 ADIAMAS NOILYLINYS XATHINOW 10

00°2¢€1 05°€52°¢ 02/60/L0 01166 02/92Z/90 PEVT96L

00°2€T 0£%9000000LZ FOIAMIS NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO

00°2€1 06°€52°¢€ 02/60/L0 0TT66G 02/92/90 E6FT96L

00°%9¢ 0€79000000LE HOIAMES NOILVLINVYS ATHINOW TO

00°%92 05°£52°¢ 0Z/60/L0 011665 02/62Z/S0 SLIEFGL

00" ecT 0EPS000000LT HOIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW T0

00°Z¢€T 06°€62°¢ 02/60/L0 01165 02/62/S0 FLIER6L

00°2¢€1 0£%9000000LZ AOIAYAS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW 10

00°2¢1 0s°€52°¢ 02/60/L0 0TT6S 0Z/6¢/S0 ELIEVGL

00°2€1 0€%9000000LZ AOIAYHS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW 10

0072ET 06°€62°¢ 02/60/L0 0TT6S 02/62/S0 ZLTIEV6L

00°%92 0£%9000000L2 ADIA¥ES NOILYILINYS XATHINOW TO0

00°%92 05°€52°¢ 0Z/60/L0 0TT6S 02/62/S0 TLIEV6L

LHNY WALI WON "Q°d JUHWAON LNNODDVY NOILdIYdDOSHA WHLI

/LAY FDIOANI IWY MOIHD ALYA MHD # MOEHD dAL¥Ad CANI # ADIOANT # HOUNZIA

0202/60/L0 OL 02Z02/21/90 WOAJ

MOM™0000S5PdY aI
ONILSIT WDIOANI dIvd €0:FE€:60 -HWIL
9T +EDNd LOIMLSTIA M¥¥d dTISIT 0z0¢/60/L0 :3LYA



007981
00°98T
00°08¢
00°08¢
00°08¢€
00°8¢€T
00°8€1
00°8¢1
£€2°26€'1

£9°781
£9°981

88°T1¢
88°T1¢E

08929
08°9¢S

26°89¢€
26°89¢€
00°00%
00°00%
00°00%
Zc 8L

2T 8L
ZZ 8L

00981 0Z2/21/90

STYLOL JOdNEA

00°08¢ 02/60/L0

STIYLOL JOANEA

00°8€T 02/60/L0

SIYLOL YOONHA

€2°26€'1 02/60/L0
€2°Z6€'T 02/60/L0
€2°26€"T 0c/60/L0
€z7z6€’1 0¢/60/L0

fTYLOL J0OdNHA

00°00F 02/60/L0

STYLOL JOONHA

2T 8L 0Z/80/L0

{TYLOL YOONHA

c068S

9TT6S

STTI6S

AR

PIT6S

PI16S

FIT6S

ETT6S

21168

02/50/90

02/S1/90

0Z/G6T/90

02/81/90

0Z/T1/90

0z/01/90

02/50/90

02/60/90

0Z/21/90

000200000012

000G0T000TTS

092920002T0T

092900000062

SZZ2%€ET00900T

SZZI9ET00900T

0929000000652

09Z90T000TTS

09¢9z000Z10T1

02/6/9 ANQNIFE T0
025090 aNAJAHA

NADETY NITINVA

SMOVYNS dOHSOdd 10
EVIBETVCY
SHOIAYIS dO0d ODSAS

SYI¥dET 20T 10
9€69CGNI

MDEHD d00d N¥dYNdns

INYLDHIINISTIA dHACDSIA  TO

LS095ST06

dv0S AN¥H T0
SGLSVSTO06

OaN 3 SYMYd JONVEOVdd TO
L66EVSTO6

YAZILINYS ANYH 10
PPT18ESTO6

ONTANLOYANNYN TYDIWIHD HIVLS

TOJLNOD TUYWINY TO

LoLeeze

INZWIOUNYHW LSAd NITYIHLIWS

ILNI¥a 10

0-£9L8

SWYITTIIM NIMAHHS

Zv80000L

A0DSAS

ooadns

DILVYILS

HHLINS

IMYEHS

IWY WHLI
/IWY IDTOANT

LT dD¥d

LAY MDFHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MOHHD

HLYA “ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

DNILS

HUIHRAN LNAODJDY

0202/21T/90 WOdd

IT 4OIOANI QIVd
LOTIYLSIA M9¥d

NOILJAI¥ISHEA WHLI
# HOIOANI

# YOANIA

MOM* 00006V d¥Y tar
€0:P€60 *HUWIL
ATSIT 020zZ/60/L0 :dL¥d



00°L0OE
00" L0E
0T eVt
0T €pT
0T €PT
06°09¢
05°09¢
05709¢
00°981
007981
007981
ZETT9T
ZETT191
2ETT9T
00°G600°T

00°919
00°919

00°68¢
00768¢
00°98T

007981
00981

00" L0E 0c/C1/90
SIVLOL dOUNUIA
0T €FT 02/21/90
PTYLOL ¥OaNdA
0S5°09¢ 02/61/90
TYL0L YOdNIA
00981 0Z/92/90
PIYLOL JOONHA
Z€T9T 02/92/90
fTYI0L JOaNIA
00919 0¢/20/L0
00°68¢ 02/21/90
STYLOL dOUNEA
007981

02/92/90

SIYLOL dOANFIA

5068S

70689

29689

€T06S

(AN

870665

£068S

T106S

02/80/90

0Z/50/90

02/480/90

02/T1/90

0Z/50/90

02/51/90

02/80/90

0Z/T11/90

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000T<

000200000012

000200000012

0z/8/9

02/9/9

02/5/9

0Z/11/9

02/6/9

02/S1/9

0z/8/9

0z/T1/9

aNniadd 10
0Z2809900NNIEYA

YINYOH ¥ODTO

aNnddd 10
02509000NNAHYT
IMSNOTEYL W¥V¥S
aNaddgd 10
025090dNNIEYT
JI00N HYYVS
aNaddd  TO0
0ZT1190dNNAEY
NYLSOTIR dTTIINYd
aNaiadd 10
0Z25S090dNNITE
HIIN0OS ¥WHAAINNAL
aNnaIdd 1o
0ZGT90dNNIHYT
aNNAdd  T0

0Z8090dNNATYE

ATIONNOD NATINER

aNnaad  T0

02TT90AaNNIEY

STTIIN YAaNAT

8TET000L

66210004L

§8Z1000&L

9G6ZT000L

€G210004

F0ZTI000L

8880000L

NOILdT¥DSEd WALI

LAY WILI
/IWY TDTOANT

81 :dD¥d

LAY ¥DHHD ALYA MHD

# MOHEHD

WAN "0°d

dLYd TANT

0202/60/L0 OL

JAIWAN LNAODDY

0202/21/90 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d

LOIMLISId HdvYd

HATSIT

# JOIOANI

MOM*00005PdY
€0:PE:60
0202/60/L0

# JOANIA

*aIl
CEWIL
FHLYA



0T €FT
0T €V
00°90Z°¢
00°902°¢
00°902°¢€
00°'68L
00°'68L
00'68L
00°€82°1
00°€82°T
00°€82°1
00°8LE
00°8LE
00°8LE
00091
00°09T
00°09T
00908
00°906%
00908
00°8LZ

00°8LZ
00°8LE

0T €EFPT

FIYLOL

00°90zZ'¢€

FIVLOL

00°68L

SIYLOL

00°€8Z°1

HIVIOL

00°8LE

STIVLOL

007091

SIYLOL

00°909

FTYLOL

02/21/90

JOANIA

0z/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

JOaNIA

02/21/90

YOdNEA

0z/21/90

JOANHTA

02/21/90

JOANEA

02/21/90

JOANIA

0z2/21/90

JOONIA

£168S

Z1689

11686

0168%S

6068S

806865

L068S

90686

02/50/90

02/80/90

02/50/20

02/60/90

0¢/S50/90

0e/80/90

02/0T1/90

02/80/90

00020000001

000200000012

0002000000T¢

0002000000T¢

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000TC

02/5/9

02/8/9

02/5/9

02/6/9

02/6/9

0z/8/9

0zZ/01/9

0z/8/9

LAWY WHELI
/LAY HDIOANI

6T :U9D¥d

LAWY MJHEHD

dL¥d AHD

# MO3IHD

WAON "O0'd

dLYd "ANI

0Z0Z2/60/L0 O&L

0202/21/90

JIdHOAN LNAODDY

WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTILSIA Md¥d

aNndEd 10
0Z25090AaNNITE
JHJANS HYYYS ZEETO00L
anaidd 10
028090aNNITd
¥2O¥IOS NIATIOD TEET000L
aNnddd 1o
0Z25090aNNATE
SNIMIY HIAYA 0EETO00L
aNnagd 10
0Z6090aNNdTY
LSIHAD NMYA 6ZE€T000L
aNaadgd 1o
0Z2S5090UNNdEE
YINHYd ¥d0¥T 8Z£T000&
aNQaFyd 1o
028090ANNIEY
YYAVIM UNID LZET000L
aNaadys 10
0Z20T904dNNITYT
STYYOW NILSI¥M 92£T0004L
aNaddd  TOo
028090aNNITd
ANMYAJEN EANIVTIH SCET0004
NOILdIdDSdd WHLT
# HOIOANI # YOAONIA
MOM®00005Vd¥ $ar
€0:FE:60 HATL

3ISIT

0202/60/L0

ERCAA~{¢f



0g°58¢

0€°58¢

08°L0E

08°LOE

08°L0OE

027652

0Z2°65¢

02°6G¢

08°LOE

08°L0€E

08°L0¢€

027642

0Z°65¢

027652

0Z°65¢

0¢°65¢

02652

08°L0OE

08°L0¢€

08" LOE

0e"L0eC

06" L0¢
06°L02

0g°68¢

FIYI0L

08°L0E

STYLOL

0¢°6S¢

CTIVLOL

08°L0¢

SIYLOL

02766¢

SIVILIOL

0z°69¢

P TYL0L

08" L0OE

SIVIOL

06°L02

0zZ/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

JOANIEA

02/21/90

HOONHA

02/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

JOaNIA

02/21/90

JOANHUA

02/21/90

FOANIA

02/21/90

JOUNIA

1268S

02689

61685

BT68S

L1685

91685

GT686%

¥168S

02/60/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

0z/50/90

0¢/50/90

0z/50/90

02/50/90

000c000000TZ

000200000012

000200000012

000Z000000T2

000zo00000Q0TZ

000200000012

0002000000Te

000200000012

0z/5/9

0¢/S/9

02/5/9

02/S/9

0Z2/5/79

0z/5/9

02/6/9

0z/9/9

aNnddd 1o
0Z2S0900NNATYT

WTIYNMS NAYHLVX

aNnagd 10

0Z250900NNAHY

DIAMZNESOY NOAVHS

aNnagyd 10

02S090dNNITd

SYVH HLUGVZITH

aNnaId 10

025090aNNdFd

IMSMCHAZS NYDER

aNnadd 10

025090aNAIHY

HTTIABNYT JITTH

aNndadd  TO

0250900NNATE

ONTIILNIM A¥¥EN

aNnasd 10

0Z25020aNNIHEYT

ZIGIM ¥d4NVYT

aNnadad 10

025090aNNATT

INIINYLSOD ITTIINVA

ZPETO00L

TPETO00L

0VETO00L

6EETO00L

9€£€T000L

GEETO00L

PEETO00L

EEETO00L

NOILJIYDISHd WHLI

IWY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

0z :ED¥d

LAY ADAHD

dL¥d dHD

# MOUEHD

WAN "O°d

a2L¥d “ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

02¢02/21/90

dHHANN LNOODOY

ROYd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

L2TALSIA Ad¥d

dTISIT

# ADIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®000057dY *aI

£0:pE 60
0202/60/L0

SAWIL
3LYa



0C°691 000200000012

0¢/5/9

0¢/5/9

02/5/9

02/5/9

02/6/9

02/6/9

0¢/5/9

0¢/S/9

aNnida 1o
025090aNNATd

SNILSYIX HUYIVS

aNnddd 10

0Z26080aNNITE

NMO¥E JJTITD

aNnddd  T0

025090aNNIEY

NOHDYLS JdY¥YHOIY

aNnddd 10

0Z5090aNNdEd

YAOMNIZYY VYIIAVZITH

aNaadad 10

02S5090aNNIEd

SOWEHd AYYN

aNnQgad 10

0ZS090aNNgHd

IMSNAZONOW HIJIINNIL

aNnddEd  TO

02S090aNNdEd

NISNIL ¥2ISSdr

aNndadgd  T0

02S090aNNIEYT

73R F0L

NOILdI¥Osdd WILI

ZGET000L

TSETO00L

0SETO00L

6VETO00L

8YET1000L

SPETC00L

FFETO00L

EVETO00L

0Z2°691 027691 0zZ/21/90 62685 02/60/90

0T EPT SIYLOL JOdNIA

0T €PT 0002000000T¢
(SR 0T €Vt 02/21/90 82689 0z2/50/90

0€°98¢C CTYLOL dOANEA

0e£°58¢ 000200000012
0€°88¢ 0e"s8¢ 02/21/90 L2685 02/50/90

0C2°66¢C UIVIOL dOdNIA

0z°65¢ 000200000012
0¢°6S¢ 02°6S¢ 0¢/21/90 9268S 02/50/90

09°01¢ STIYLIOL dOdNHA

08°0T1¢ 000200000012
09°01¢ 097012 02/21/90 GZ686G 0Z/50/90

0T €7%T fIYLOL 90aNHA

0L EPT 000200000012
0T €EPT 0T €FT 0¢/21/90 7268S 0Z/50/90

0% "L9T STYLOL dOdNHA

0% L9T 0002000000712
07" LST 07" L91 0¢/21/90 €£2685 02/60/90

02161 SIYI0L ¥OANIA

0Z 16T 000200000012
0z 161 0Z 16T 02/21/90 26849 0Z/50/%0

0€°68¢C CTYLOL dOdNIA

LNY WALI WAN "0°4d YAIHAN LINNCDDY
/LWY HOIOANI IWY MO3FHD IL¥A HAHD # MDHHD HILV¥Ad "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL 02Z02/21/90 RWOdA

ONILSIT dJIQANI dIVd
12 :d9¥d LOIMLSId d¥¥d

2ISIT

# EDIOANI

# JOONHIA

MOM*0000SFdY Hels
€0:FPE£:60 ‘HWIL
0202/60/L0 *dLYA



00°98T1
007981
007981
00°98T
00°98T1
00°6ST
00°6ST
00°6ST
0076491
007681
00°6ST
06°LTIC
06°L1cC
06°LTZC
0L T6T
0L"T6T
0oL TeT
0T €LT
0T €LT
0T €LT
02 68¢

0zZ°68¢
0z°68¢

007981

SIYLOL

00°98T

FIYLOL

00°6ST

TIYLOL

0076ST

SIYLOL

06°LTZ

+TYLOL

0L TeT

PTYLOL

0T €LT

SIYLOL

0c°68¢

02/21/90

dOANIA

02/21/90

HOUNAA

02/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

JOANTA

0Z2/21/90

HOONIA

02/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

JOdNEA

0c¢/21/90

JOONIA

LE68S

9¢£689

5€68S

7£686§

€€686G

€688

1€684

0€689

LNY WHLI
/LY ADIOANI

¢z -dD¥d

LWY XOHHD

AL¥Ad MHD

# MOUHD

020c/60/L0 OL

000zo00000TE

0Z/50/90
000200000012

02/G60/90
000200000012

0¢/60/%0
0002000000TC

02/50/90
0002000000T¢

02/50/90
000Z00000012

02/50/90
0002000000T¢

02/50/20
000200000012

02/50/90
HIGHRAN LNNODDY

AL¥A "ANI

0202/21/920 WO¥a

DNILSIT WDIOANI dIvd

LOTILSIA Xdavd

0¢/6/9 aNNIFIY  TO
0Z25090aNNIHYd
NYWAAOH dON¥E 09€T000L
02/5/9 aNaddd 10
0Z2S090aNNIHEY
ANTIHAYD ¥NYId 6SE€T0001
0Z/6/9 aANQAEY  TO
0Z2G6090QNNATYT
LSOW 3FAYA 8GE€T000L
0Z/S/9 aNnd®d 10
025090aNNIdd
MIYYZS NA¥YY  LSET000L
0Z2/6/9 QNQAAY TO
025090aNAI Y
NIMAVYTIS AWIYAL 9GETO00L
02/6/9 aNOQATI TO
0260900aNNITT
INIWEd ¥NI9 GGETQ00L
02/6/9 ANDATd TO
025090dNNAHY
TIENNAE ATIEd FSET000L
02/6/9 aNnd®gd 10
0Z25090dNAITY
NNIT ¥2ISSAL €£G€T1000L
NOILAI¥OSEAd WILI
# ADIOANI # YOANIA
MOM*00005¥FdY 1ar
€0:PE:60 HWIL

qAISIT

0202/60/L0

ELYA



00°2Zve

00°zve

00°0FC

00°0%2C

00°0%2

007 LET

007 LET

00°LET

00°88¢

00°88¢

00°88¢

00°88¢

00°88¢

00°88¢

0g-ere

00°CFE

oo ere

00°88¢

00°88¢

007882

007281

00°98T
007981

00 ¢ve

TYLOL

00°0%¢

STV LOL

007 LET

fTIYLOL

00°88¢

FIYIOL

00°88¢

STYLOL

00°¢ve

SIYLOL

00°882

STTYLOL

0079871

0¢/21/90

JOANIA

02/21/90

dOdNIA

6z/z1/90

HOONTA

0¢/21/90

dOaANIA

0¢/21/90

FOANIA

0¢/21/90

JOANZEA

02/21/90

FOUNIA

0z/21/90

FOANTA

S¥68S

77686

£76869

Zr68S§

7688

0¥685

6E684G

8£6849

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

0z/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000¢0000G0TE

0002000000TE

000c000000T2

000zZ000000TE

000c000000T2

02/G6/9 ANNIdd 10
0¢S090aNNAEY

¥gXd NYd 89€T000L
0¢/G6/9 ANQAFE 10
02S090ANNAHE
UIAYIM FOL  L9E€TQ00L
02/6/9 ANOAAY  TO
0Z5090dNAAHT
YOTAVL NOYYHS 99€T000L
0Z/S/9 ANQIAFT 10
0250900NNATT
YASSHEOVIL ¥INYT G9€T000L
0¢/G6/9 aNnI"dd 10
0Z5090aNNAHTT
YONIW XF¥ANY F9ETO00L
02/6/9 aNnaId 10
025090aNNAdYd
SYQOT NILSI¥M €9€T000L
0Z/6/9 aNnddd TO
0Z6090aNNIFHE
AWYMNYEY A¥YN  Z9E€T000L
02/S/9 UNnddd 10
026090aNNdHYT

HOYNOW ATIWE T9E€TO00L

LINY WILT
/LWNY dDIOANI

€¢ TU9¥Yd

LWY XMD3IHD

dI¥d FHO

# MOEHD

HLY¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

FIIRAN LNAODDY

0202/21/90 WOYd

ONILSIT ADIOANI JIv¥d

LOIMLISIA dMY¥d HTISIT

NOILAIYOSHEd WHLI
# HUOIOANI # JOUNIA

MOM®0000S¥dY o
€0:FE60 -EWIL
0z02/60/L0 :3L¥A



00°¢ET
00°2Z€T
00°88¢
007882
00°88¢
SL°STY
SL*ST?
SL*STP
00" 1€C
00°T€ET
00°1€EC
00°LTE
00°L1E
007 LTE
00"06
00°06
00706
00°€10’1
00°€T0’T
00°€T0’T
00°6ST

007641
007651

00°ZeT

FIYLOL

00°88¢

FIYLOL

SLTSTY

S IYL0L

00" TEC

CIVLOL

00 LTE

FTYLOL

00706

SIVLOL

00°E€T0’T

FTYLOL

02/61/90

JOANZEA

02/61/90

JOANIA

02/61/90

JOANTA

02/61/90

JOANEA

02/61/90

JOANHA

0Z/61/90

JOANTA

02/21/90

JOANFA

02/21/90

JOANIEA

85685

LS686

96684

65686

76686

£5686S

LF688G

9%686

0¢/50/90

90/0¢2/S0

0z/50/90

0Z/50/90

02/61/90

0Z/S1/90

0zZ/50/90

02/50/90

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000TZ

0002000000TZ

000200000012

0z/5/9

02/6/9

0z/5/9

0¢/5/9

0¢/6/9

0Z/S1/9

0¢/8/9

02/5/9

aNndgy 10
025090dNNAHT

SNIMO XHYYD

aNnadd 10

025090aNNaTy

DONINJII9d NYOIAHW

aNQddd  T0

025090aNAATT

NOSYIINY AINLIN0D

aNnddd 10

025090dNNIFTHT

YEADHYL INIYIHLYO

aNnadd 10

025090aNNAHA

YAHIAYN NOSITIVY

aNniIdd 10

025T900NNIHTY

NNYWIHIJITT WAIN

aNnagd 10

02S090dNNIEY

NYIOW ATTEH

aNnndgd 10

0Z5090aNNAHd

NYHINVONYd ANILSTHM

9LETO00L

SLETO00L

PLETOO0O0L

€LETO00L

ZLETO00L

TLETO0O0L

0LETO00L

69€T000L

NOIILJITHWDSHEd WELI

LNY WILI
/LAY IDIOANI

P U9Yd

LAY ADHHD

dL¥ad AHD

# MDHHD

ALYd

0202/60/L0 OL

TANI

0202/21/90

JHIWON LNNODOY

WOdd

ONILSIT UDIOANTI dIvVd

LOIYLSTIA HMdv¥d

a4TSIT

# TDIOANI

# MOANIA

MOM*0000GPdY axr

€0:vE:60
0202/60/L0

CURIL
ERCAA-Aai



00°2Zr€
00°¢che
00°6ST
00°6ST
007691
00°zetT
00°2€T1
00°CET
00" TLT
00°TLT
00°TLT
00°6¥%T
00°6%T
0076FT
00°98T
00°981
00°981
00°"1€C
00° 1€
00°1¢€C
00°vLe

00°vLE
00°¥%Le

02/61/90

FOaNIA

0z/61/90

JOdNIEA

02/6T/920

JOANEA

02/61/90

BOaNEA

02/61/90

JOANIA

02/61/90

dOONIA

02/61/90

JOANIA

02/61/90

JOANIA

996849

59688

79686

£€968¢

2968§

1968S

09686

65685

0¢/S0/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

0002000000T¢

0002000000TC

000coo0000QTe

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000T¢

0002000000T¢

0Z/5/9

02¢/S/9

0Z/5/9

0Z/52/9

02/9/9

02/S/9

02/5/9

0¢/5/9

ANQIHE

aNnd g

aNQddd

ANNIAT

aNNddyd

10
0Z6090aNNATE

JIONIdS Yd0v¥T

10

025090dNAITT

YIANTTHA ¥ddL

T0

0Zs090aNNady

aJuM NULSTIYX

10

02S090dNNITE

TIIA ¥00ddHd

10
02S0900NNdEY

WOJILSYIJIM YANIT

aNada

aNaddd

aNQIdd

10
0Z25090aNNITYT

SIOVW LLIYKW

T0

025090aNAITT

SLLYM NYDIOW

10

0Z50900NNATE

ANITA dIEHY

F8ETO00L

€8€TO000L

Z8ET000L

T8ETO00L

08€TO00L

6LETO00L

8LETOO00L

LLETO0O0L

NOILAIJdDSHd WHLI

IWY WHLI
/IWY¥ FDIOANI

SZ :HADvd

00°2Zve
STTYLOL
00°6ST
FIYLOL
007 ZET
FIYLOL
00°TLT
STYLOL
00°6FT
FTIYLOL
00°98T
HIYLOL
00°1€2
FIVIOL
00°¥vLE
CTYLOL
LWY ADFHD

ALYd MHD

# UDHHD

A1Yd

0Z0¢/60/L0 OL

“ANI

0202/21/90

FAIINON LNAODDWY

WOodd

ONILSIT UDIOANI QIV¥d

LOTYLSIA A¥¥d

dTSIT

# HDIOANI

# JOONIA

MOM®0000S¥7d¥ a1

£0:%E:60
0202/60/L0

CHRIL
FHLYd



00°6ST 000200000012 02/5/9 ANNAFE 1O

007661 00°6ST 0z/61/90 7L68S 02/50/90 025090UNOAHY
JIUNIT IATLS Z6ET000L
00°€T2 SIYLOL dOdNHA
00°€12 000200000012 0¢/S/9 aANNna=d  T0
0o0'gt1e 00°€TC 02¢/61/90 €L68S 0¢/S50/90 025090aNNIET
SNITIOCD-SNIYNY HIAGYZITI T6E£T1000L
00"g1e SIVLOL YOONHA
00°¢1e 000200000012 0¢/6/9 ANNAFY 10
00°€T1¢C 00°¢€12 0C/61/90 cL686G 02/S0/90 02S090dNNIHYT
T ¥ANIT O06€T0COL
00°€ST FIYILOL HOONTA
00°€ST 000200000012 0¢/S/9 dANNnIAd 1O
00°€S1 00 €ST 02/61/90 TL68BS 0¢/50/90 0Z50900dNNITYT
¥YddIHD ¥IV¥ZN 68€T000L
00°LTE fTIYI0L dOaNIA
00°LTE 000Z000000T2 0Z/5/9 aNnidd 10
00°LTE 00°LTE 02/61/90 0L68S 02/50/90 0250900NNIEY
NYWHSI¥Y HLAGVZITE 88E£T000L
007981 SIYL0L ¥OdNHEA
00°98T 000200000012 0Z/G6/9 ANnAFd 10
00°98T 00°98T 02/61/90 69685 0¢/50/90 02G090dNNaTYT
LLYHG HANIWSYL L8ETO00L
007661 STYLOL JOaNHA
00°66T 0002000000T2 0Z/G6/9 ANnIHIE 10
00°6ST 00°6ST 02/61/90 89686 02/50/90 0ZS090aNNATT
NVWAANH ¥YNN¥ 98€T0004L
00" TEC fTYLOL YOANEA
00 1€T 000200000012 02/6/9 aNnddd T0O
00°1€C 00" T€ET 02/61/90 L968S 0Z/50/90 0Z5090aNAdET
NNYHWZTUS NATOVL SB8ETO00L
00°2vE PIVLOL HOUNHA
IWNY WELI WON "0°d YEAWAN LNAODDY NOILAIYISHEA WILI
/LAY HOTOANTI LAY MOFHD AL¥A ¥AHD # MDEHO ALYA “ANI # JOIOANI # dOUNIA

0202/60/L0 O&L 0Z0Z/Z1/90 WOdd

MOM*00005PdY a1
DONILSIT IDIOCANI dIV¥d €0:FEB0 *HWIL

9z +d9¥d LOTALSIA M¥V¥d HISIT 0Z02/60/L0 *dLYA



00 zve
00°CvE
00°vLC
00°vLC
00°¥%LEC
00°C€ET
00°¢eT
00°2ET
00°98T
007981
00°98T
00881
0088T
00°88T
00°¥LZ
00°%LE
00°vLE
00°882
00°88¢
00°88¢
00°88¢

00 88¢
00°882

00°ZvE

SIYLOL

00°¥vLZ

STYLOL

00°2€T

STYLOL

007981

FTYLOL

00881

SIYLOL

00°¥%LZ

SIYLOL

00882

FTYLOL

00882

0¢/61/90

JOANEA

0Z/61/90

FOaNIA

02/61/90

HOANTA

0Z/6T/90

FOANIA

02/61/90

JOONEA

02/61/30

JOANIA

02/61/90

FOANIA

02/61/90

JOANHA

28686

18686

08689

6L689

8L68S

LL68S

9.68S

§L68S

0Z/6/9 aNoddd 10

0250904dNNEYT

AAYTO YWIZVOD

0Z2/6/9 aNNIAY 10

0250900aNNATd

AYZTOWIZ YANVYRWY

025090 aNQgdd 10

02S090aNNdTE

TAYd NIYNVT

0Z/S/9 ANQIFY TO

025090aNNadE
AYMYTIYO QTYNOJ
02/5/9dNnddd 10
0Z2S090aNNATT
JNYTHIT TN¥d
0Z/6/9 ANNRAFY 10
0ZS9090aNNEdY
NOSNIHDLNH HYYVYS
02/G6/9 aNndd3d 10
02S9090aNNIFTY
AQMOd Y¥THVR
02/6/9 aNndEd 10
0Z5090dNNAEA

AVADW IAIdH

00%PTCOCL

66€T000L

86€T000L

LEETO00L

96€£T000L

S6£T000L

P6ETO00L

£E6ET0004L

LAY WALI
/LAY HDIOANI

LZ +dD¥d

LAY MOFEHD

dLYAd ¥HD

# MDEHD

000200000012

02/50/30
0002000000T2

02/50/90
000200000012

02/50/90
000c00000QTC

02/50/90
000z000000TC

02/G60/90
000z000000T2

02/50/90
0002000000T¢

02/50/90
000200000012

02/S50/90
WON "0°4d YEIWAN LNNODDY

HLYAd °"ANI

0z0z/60/L0 OL 0202/21/90 RWO¥4

ONILSIT AJIOANI dIVd
LOTALSIA dd¥d

NOTILATYOSHA WALI
# ZOIOANI

MOM*00005¥d¥
€0:rE60
0202/60/L0

AISIT

# JOANHIA

ai
SHWIL
fALYd



00" %62

007" ¥6¢

00°2CeT

00°ZET

00°2€T

00°96¢

00°96¢€

00°96¢€

00°vLZ

00" ¥LT

00°vLEC

00°LTE

00°LTE

00°LTE

00'96¢

00'96¢

00°96¢

00°6ST

00°665T

00°6ST

00°08T

00708T
00°08T

00° %62

IYLOL

00°¢E1

SIYLOL

00°96€

IYLOL

00"vLe

STYLOL

00°L1E

SIYLOL

00°96¢

SIVLOL

00°6ST

PIYLOL

00°08T

02/61/90

HOANEA

02/61/90

JOANEA

0z/61/90

JOUNEA

02/61/90

JOaNIA

02/61/90

dOdNIEA

0¢/61/20

JOANIA

02/61/90

HOONIA

02/61/90

HOANHA

066869

68685

886885

L8689

98685

9868§

78689

£8686

025090 aNQAIE  TO
0Z25090aNNIFT
IMSNYWENI YIYZYODTYR

02/G6/9 aNnAFd 10
025090aNNATT
ATTEM NYSNS

0Z/5/9 aNndEd 10
02508 0aNNITY
ASIH NYA SYTOHDIN

0Z2/6/9 dANAA"EY 10
0Z5090aNNIHT
AEAYZ YIAYN

02/6/9 ANQAFd 1O
02S090aNNITY
¥4AdT OIYIAISHAA

0Z/6/9 aNnagd 10
02S090dNNAHY
TIINYAOW AINLIHM

0Z/5/9 ANQAEE T0
025090aNNATT
ANVTIIAOL AIAVA

0Z/6/9 ANQAEY TO
025090aNNAdAd
YAHS NUDAW

80FT000L

LOPTO00L

90%T000L

SOPTO00L

POPTOO0L

€0PT000L

Z0FPT000L

TO¥T000L

LAY WHLI
/LWY ADIOANI

8¢ :dO¥d

LWY ADIHD

dLY¥d AHO

# MOUHD

00000000012

02/50/90
000200000012

02/50/90
000z000000T2

02/60/90
000200000012

0Z/50/90
000200000012

02/50/90
000¢000000T2

02¢/50/90
000200000012

0¢/50/90
00020000001C

02/50/20
WON "0°d JHIWAN INQCDDY

HILVJ TANI

020¢/60/L0 QL 020Z/2T/90 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA MdvYd

NOTLATYDSHA WALI
# TOIOANI

MOM*0000SFdY
€0 FE60
0202/60/L0

ATISIT

# YOANIA

+dI
CHRTIL
SALYa



00 cbe

00°"Zre

00°6ST

0076ST

00°6ST

00°vee

00°vEcC

00" %EC

007981

007981

00°98T

00°96

00796

00796

00" 1ee

00°1€E

00°1€€

00°8LT

00°8LT

00°8LT

00°¢coe

00°¢ec
00°¢6¢

00°zhe

FTYL0L

00°6ST

STVLOL

00"vee

FTYLOL

007981

tIYLOL

00°%6

STYLOL

00" TeE

S IYLOL

00°8LT

STIYLOL

00°¢c6c

0c/61/90

dOoaNHIA

02/61/90

HOaNIA

02/61/90

JOANIA

02/61/90

JOANETA

02/61/20

dOaNIA

02/61/90

JOONIA

02/61/90

JOaNIA

02/6T/90

dOaNIA

86686

L668S

96685

S66849

7668¢S

€6686S

26685

166865

02/50/90

0¢/S0/90

02/60/80

02/S50/90

02/50/90

02/50/90

02/6T/90

0¢/S80/90

000200000012

0002000000TE

000zZ000000TE

000zZ000000TE

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0002000000T2

LAY WHLI
/LAY FDIOANI

62 td9Yd

LNY XJEHD

dLYd AHD

# MOWHD

HON "0°d
Jr¥d

0202/60/L0 OL

"ANT

0202/21/90

HUIHNN LNOQODOVY

WOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

LOINLSIA MYYd

02/6/9 ANNAEY  T0
0Z25090dNNITYT
NISNIL WOL 9T¥T000L
0Z/S/9 aANnAdd 10
0Z25090dNNaEY
dO0ZYN ¥NITAYd SIFPT000L
0ZS090 daNQddd TO
0Z25090dNNIIY
AESSO ANINNVIL FIPTOO00L
025090 ANDAFY TO
025090aNNITT
JAIVHOS FLSYHAIM €TPT000L
0Z/G/9 aNAddd 1O
0250900NNITT
NIVIOOW ADNUYN ZT¥T1000L
0Z/6/9 aNOA3d  TO
025090dNNIHTT
¥O0dIND ¥NNVI¥ME TTPTI000L
0Z/S5/9 ANOAZY TO
025090aNNAEd
AUNYINIOWN AWY OTVPTO00L
0¢/6/9 aNnaAdd 10
025090aNNAdY
dIDIVd NIITHILIYVA 60710004
NOILAIMDSHEd WHLI
# HDIOANI # YOONHEA
MOM*0000S57dY :ar
€0:7E€:60 *HWIL

dISIT

0202/60/L0

tALYa



00°L9€’C 000200000012

0C2/11/9

0z/5/9

02/S/9

02/G/9

0¢/s/9

0¢/8/9

02/58/9

02S090

aNaOdday  TO
0ZTT90dNNIFY

ZI99YMS ENILSIFA

aNnagdy 10

0Z50900NNdTYE

ANYdddTTIH AHLYX

aNnddd  TO

0ZS090aNNITH

NY¥OYIY NHAATTOD

aNaddda  TO

026090dNNATYE

NOSTIYD AHLOWIL

aNaddad 10

0Z6090dNNAHY

SMOIH ¥NHd

aNnddd  TO

0Zs090aNNAdYd

NOLENd AV

aNnaad 10
02509 00NNAHE
NIHD JIC

aNnagd 10
02S0900NNATE

LYYON NVYHSYHHVYM

NOILdIY¥OSHEd WHLI

PZPT1000L

€CVPTI000L

ZZVT000L

TZ¥T000L

0ZVT000L

6TFT000L

8IVT000L

LT?PTO00L

00-L9¢’e 00°L9€°C 02/22/90 90066 0zZ/11/90

00°98T1 SIYLOL HOANHEA

00°981 000¢000000T2
00°98T 00°981 02/61/90 S0068§ 0Z/50/90

007981 FIVLOL JOdNHA

007981 000<000000T2
00°98T 007981 0Z/61/90 7006S 02/50/90

007981 STIYIOL dOONHA

0079871 0002000000TC
00°98T 00°98T 02/61/90 £€0068 02/50/90

00°'6ST SIVLOL YOdNEA

00°6S5T 000Z00C0000TZ
00°66T 00°6ST 02/6T/90 0065 02/50/90

00796 fTYLOL dOdNHA

00796 000200000012
00796 0096 0Z/61/%90 10069 02/60/20

0006 FIVLOL dOdNIA

00°06 000200000012
00706 00706 02/61/90 0006S 02/50/90

06°5¢¢ FIYL0L JOANHUA

0G6°S€C 000200000012
06-6¢eC 0G°GEZC 02/61/90 66685 02/50/90

00°gve CTYLOL dOaNdIA

IWY WILI WON "O0°d JHIWNON LNAODDY
/LAY HOIOANI LAY XMOHHD HLYd MHO  # MDUHD JLVA °ANIT

0¢0¢/60/L0 OL 0202/21/90 MWO¥4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
0E +dO¥d LOIMISIJ MYvd

ATSIT

# FOIOANI

# JOUANIA

MOM*0000G¥d¥Y Heas
€0:7E€:60 EWIL
0202/60/L0 +HLYA



00°T€EC

0002000000T¢ 0¢/G6/9 aANNdAEd 10
00°1€2 00°1€2 02/92/90 61066 02/50/90 025090aNNAFY
WANTd YIANYA YANYRY ZEPT000L
00°88¢ PIYIOL dOANIA
00°882 000200000012 02/6/9 ANQJAFE 10O
00°88¢2 00°88¢ 02/92/90 81066 0Z2/50/90 025090ANNITY
MATIOHIS EITOL  TEFTO00L
00°FLZ IYIOL ¥OANIA
00°%LZ 000200000012 02/ §/9 ANDAAE 1O
00°¥LZ 00°%LZ 02/92/90 LT06S 0Z/50/90 0Z5090aNNATA
AMSTOW MAIINNAL O0EFT000L
00°€12 TYLOL MOANIA
00°€TZ 0002000000T2 0Z/G6/9 aNnasd 10
00°€12 00°€12 02/92/90 91065 0Z/50/90 0250900NNITY
ILNIWH0d TAYHOIN 6ZFT000L
00°6ST TYLOL MOANFIA
00°6ST 000200000012 0Z/6/9 ANQAAY TO
00°6ST 00°6ST 0z/92/90 S106S 02/50/90 02S090AaNNATT
YAOOYAIIIYIAS YNTUYN 8Z7T000L
00°65T UIYLOL YOUNZA
00°6ST 000200000012 0Z/S/9 aANnIFd  TO
00°6GT 00°6GT 02/92/90 FT06S 02/50/90 0250900NNITE
NOSYYT ITTIHIIW LZFT000L
00°96¢ TIYLOL MOANFIA
00°96¢ 000200000012 02/91/9 ANNAFY TO
00°96¢ 00962 02/62/90 8006§ 02/91/90 0Z9190aNNIgHT
HAYOHLITII FIOOVW 9ZFT000L
00°vLZ TIYI0L MOANAA
00" ®#Le 00000000012 02/G6/9 ANNAIE TO
00°%LZ 00°FLZ 0Z/62/90 L0066 02/52/90 0250900N0ITY
HIIKWS M¥YYW GZFPT000L
00°L9¢’2 PTIYLOL JOONTA
IAY WALI HAN *0°d dIGHAN LNAODOY NOILAI¥YDSAd WALT
/IAY FOIOANI IRY MDEHD HLIYA MHO # MOUAHD ALYA “ANT # ADIOANI # YOUNHIA

0Z02/60/L0 OL 0202/21/90 KWOud

MOM®000067dY a1
€E0:7E£:60 ‘EWIL
0202/60/L0 +dL¥d

ONILSIT JDIOANI dI¥d

T€ 1dD¥4 IDTYISIA A¥¥d dFTISIT



00°08%

00°087F

00°88

00°88

00°88

00°08¢

00°08¢

007082

00°80¢

00°80¢€

00°80¢

00°88T

007881

007881

C0°vLZ

00°vLe

00°FLZ

00°6ST

00°6ST

00°6ST

00°98T

007981
00°98T1

00°08%

fTYLOL

0088

SIVLOL

00°08¢

FIYLOL

00°80¢

FIYLOL

00°88T

IV LOL

00°F%LZ

PIYLOL

00'65T

STIYIOL

00°981

02/92/20

YOONEA

02/92/90

FOANIA

02/92/9%0

JOUNZEA

02/92¢/90

dOONIA

0¢/9¢/90

JOANEA

02/92/20

dOANHEA

02/92/90

JOANIA

0€/92/90

JOUNEA

LZ06S

9206§

§206S

72064

€2066

22068

120665

02066

02/50/90

0Z/50/90

02/50/90

02/60/90

0Z/50/90

02¢/50/%0

0Z/50/90

02/50/90

000zZ0C0000TC

0002000000T¢

oooczoooo00TE

0002000000T¢

0002000000712

0002000000tC

000200000012

0002000000TC

02/S/9

02/6/9

02/6/9

02/5/9

02/S/9

02/5/9

0e/S8/9

02/5/9

aNngad 10
025090dNAddYd

NESAVA YHIHLVIH

aNnnadd 10

02509200NNATY

NILSNY NIHIEYOYRW

aNadadgd 1O

0ZS090ANAAHYE

VAAYTH ATIAAHLL

aNnasy 1o

025090QNAIEY

NOSNIEOd TIVD

aNQdday 1o

0250900NNEEY

AdTIV THHOVY

aNaadd 10

0250904NNATYE

TYEZZYT NNVAITYW

annddy  To

025090aNAATY

TAIYd ANOHINY

aNndEd 10

0ZS090aNNIHYT

TEAAYD HIIUA

0F¥T0O00L

6EVTO00L

8E€VTI000L

LEFTOO00L

9EVTO00L

GEVPTOO00L

PEVTIOO00L

EEFTO00L

NOILAI¥dDSHdd WHLI

LAY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

¢E€  THEDYd

IWY ADHHD

d1va MHD

# MDHHD

dL¥d

020Z/60/L0 OL

“ANT

HHIRNN LNOODDY

020¢/21/90 WOdd

ONILSIT JdDIOANI dIVd

LOIGLSIA Md¥d

dATSIT

# FDIOANI

MOM®0000S¥Fd¥Y
€0:F€:60
0202/60/L0

# dOaNIA

‘4l
CEIWNIL
fALYd



00°S8¢

00°68¢

00°6€E

00'6ELc

00" 6EE

00°6TC

00709
00°09

00°6ST

00°6S8T

oo-zet

00"ceT

00°2¢ET

00796

00°9%6

00°%6

00796

00796

00796

00°6ST

00°6ST
00°6ST

00°498¢ 02/92/90
SIVLOL YOONIA
00°6€C 02/92/90
SIVLOL JOANHEA
00°61¢ 02/92/90
00°61C 0¢/92/90
SIYLOL JdOONIA
00°2CET 02/92/90
SIYLOL JOONEA
00796 0z/92/90
fTYI0L YOANFIA
00796 02/92/90
FIYLOL dOdNHA
00°6ST

0T/9¢2/90

SIVLOL JOUNEA

F€06S

£E£066G

2e069

2e06s

T€06S

0€06S

62066G

82068

0zZ/11/90

02/11/90

02/11/90

02/TT/90

0Z/11/90

02/11/90

02/11/90

0¢/50/90

000z000000TC

0002000000TC

000200000012

000200000012

000c000000T2

000zZ000000TE

000200000012

000coco000Te

LY WALI
/LNY EDIOANI

€€ -d9%d

LHNY ADHHD AIL¥d ¥MHD

# MDHEHD

HLVd “ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

ONILS

FIHHAON LNOODIY
020Z/21/90 RWO¥d

IT AOIOANI dIv¥d
LOIVLSIQ d¥¥d

0Z/11/9 dNOAET 1O
QZTT90aNNAHEY
MAZSID ¥OISSHAr 8¥FI000L
0Z/11/9 ANQAZT 10
021190aNNIAY
ATTIEY HLA LFPTO00L
0Z2/11/9 aQNNdTd TO
g0ZTT190aNNIHY
02/1/9 aANNAIL TO
0Z2T190aNNATY
NOSNHOL HYYYS % L¥dA90d 9%¥HFT000L
0Z/T1/9 ANNIEY TO
0ZTTo0ANNATY
ONVT TAHOVI G¥¥T000L
0Z/11/9 ANQA®Y 10
0ZTT90QNNIHYT
SATAWNAYD NYALYNNOQ FHHTO00L
02/11/9 aNNddd  T0O
0Z1190aNNIES
N¥Ad NIITIOD ZPPT000L
02/6/9 aQNnddId9  TO
0Z2S090aNNIEY
FOIVNIL MIAHIIYW TFPTI000L
NOTILATYDISAA WALT
# IDIOANI # ¥OANIA

MOMT0000S5¥dY Hene
€0:7€:60 HERIL
ITSIT 020¢/60/L0 :3Li¥A



00°€¥s

00°€vS

00" ¥vEC

00°veEe

oo°vee

0S°12¢

06°1CE

06°T¢CE

00°S¥P¥

00°S¥vF

00°SP¥

00°96

00°96

00796

00°€Te

00°€TC

00°¢cte

00°96

00°96

00796

00°9e6¢

00°96¢
00°96¢€

007 €FS

cIYI0L

00°veC

SIYLOL

08°TZ¢

FIYLOL

00°SFP¥

SIVILOL

00°96

STYIOL

00°€Te

STIYL0L

00°96

+TYL0L

00°96¢

0z/92/90

JOANAA

0¢/9¢/90

JOANIA

0Z/92/90

dOaNEA

02782790

dOoaNIn

02/92/90

JOaNITA

0¢/92/90

dOaN3IA

02/9¢/90

dOANTA

02/92/90

dOoaNaA

Zr06S

TF06S

0v069

6€065

8€06S

LEOBS

9€066

GEQ6S

0Z/11/90

0Z/T1/90

02/11/90

0Z/T1/90

02/TT1/90

0zZ/T1T/90

0¢/T1/90

02/11/90

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000¢000000T2

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

02/11/9

0Z/11/9

02/11/9

0Z/T1/9

02/11/9

0¢/11/9

02/11/9

02/1T/90

aNnagd 10
0ZTT900NNATY

HOSINVH dHAINNIL

anadad 1o

0ZTTo0dNNIHT

YALINYIT VANIT

aNnIgd 1O

0Z2T1190aNQITT

HLIENHDS TEHOVYA

aNngaEd 1o
0ZTT90ANAATE
ADJ0HED NN¥

aNnaddy 10
0ZTT20dNAITYE

SHAOHY ANAETIYA

aNQddd TO

0ZTT90ANNITE

LJILSNYH ANOHLINVY

aNnigd 1o

0Z2TT90aNNIHY

HOIAHTAY AHMYVYHS

aNngad 10

0ZTT90dNALTT

MHAZSVYLd A¥dHrL

LSPTO00L

95 T000L

SS¥T0004L

PS7T000L

€G¥T000L

ZSvT10004L

TSPTO00L

67FT000L

NOILATYDSHd WALI

LNY WILT
/IWY HDIOANI

FE  -EDNd

LWY MOWHD

AL¥a AHD

# MOTHD

WAN "O°d
dL¥d "ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

dIEWAN INOCDDY

020Z/21/90 WO¥d

ONILSIT HJIOANI dIW¥d

LOTALSTIA MMYd

# FOIOANI

# YOANJIA

MOM*0000S¥dY gl
€0:7£:60 -EWIL
0202/60/L0 :d1¥A



00° %02

00°v02

00°091

007091

00°09T

00581

00°G8T

00°68T

00°STL

00°STL

00°STL

00°%1Ic

0o"riz

00° %12

007981

007981

007981

00°€T2

0o g1e

gorete

00°6ST

00°6ST
00°6ST

00°'v0Z

HIYLOL

007091

TYLOL

00°681

S TYLOL

00°STL

sIYLOL

00°FT2

SIYLOL

007981

SIYLOL

0o €1e

fIYLOL

00°6ST

QZ/20/L0

FOANIA

0¢/z0/L0

JOANIA

0¢/20/L0

dOaNIA

0z/20/L0

JOANIA

0z/20/L0

HOdNIA

02/92/90

FOANIA

0T/9¢/90

JOANIA

02/92/90

JOINIA

£5068

26069

TS06S

06066

67065

S7066

77068

€906S

02/¢1/90

0z2/60/90

02/60/90

02/60/90

02/80/90

0¢/11/90

02/11/90

0Z/11/90

000200000012

000Z000000TC

000c000000TC

000200000012

000200000012

00020000001

000200000012

000z000000TZ

0Z2/21/9 dNOAEY  TO

IRY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

GE€ :HDNd

IWY MOEHD

dL¥d AHO

# MOHEHD

WAN "0°4d

ALYd “ANI

0202/60/L0 OL

02¢0¢/21/90

dHIWAN LNOODDOY

WO4dd

ONILSIT MDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA ¥dv¥d

0Z22190aNnI=d
ONINNAES NTANYT S9FT000L
0Z/6/9 aQNnddd TO
0Z6090aNNITT
NIETM NHOL $9FPT000L
0Z2/6/9 aNQaTd TO
0z26090aNNATY
HOSANM XY¥OTIYW £9FT000L
0Z/6/9 aANOAdTd  T0
026090aNAITT
q4AYM ITTIEAN 29710001
0zZ/8/9 aNnddd 10
0¢8090aNNaYTd
dATTAIT AONYN 19910001
0Z/TT/9 aANQA®d  TO
0Z21T90aNNITT
SYWOHL SI¥HD 09FT000L
0Z/TT/9 ANQIEE TO
021190aNNIHY
SEYANY SAWY, 6SFT000L
02/11/9 aNna®d 710
0ZTT190ANNIFY
NYIWAHSYH SNOYXD 8SHT000L
NOILAIMOSAd WALI
# AIIOANI # YOUNEA
MOM™Q000S¥dY 1gI

€0:%E:60 -EWIL

TATSTT 0202/60/L0 :3LYA



68°2¢
68°2¢
0o0-0s
00708
00708
Z878¢E¢
287 8EE
Z8°8EE
00°09€"T
00°09€’1
00°09€°T
EV 19071
€7°TI90°T
€P°190°T
00°0¢¢L
00°0c¢L
00°02L
00" 2L
00°2L
00°2L
007001

0o0-oo0T
00°00T

02/60/L0

dOANIA

02/60/L0

JOUNEA

02/60/L0

FOONIA

0zZ/60/L0

dOdNIA

02/60/L0

JOANIA

0¢€/20/L0

FOdNIA

02/20/L0

HOdN3EA

0c/e0/L0

YOANTA

TZ16¢S

02165

6TT16S

8TTI6S

LTT6S

95064

§G064

FS069

02/92/90

0Z2/20/10

6T/8T/0T1

02/0T/90

02/62/90

0Z/S1/90

0Z/S1/90

02/G8T/90

70998100L0CZ

0€T90000900T

00TSTTOOTTITIS

0L%¥20000000T

000S0TO0O0TTS

000200000012

0002000000T¢

000200000012

dULYM WNHESAW LOddd

10

T08001€T--029¢90

DONINIVYL ddIDILSHd

SIONITTII

SL0Nd0Ydd avddd

ANVJRWOD

SEAA TVYDET 0Z0C AVYHW

IS IANVHOYUW dTYSHY

0Z2/GT/9 ANQJIFY

02Z/G6T/9 ANNAEY

02/41/9 ANnaayg

LAY WUILI
/LAY HIDIOANT

9% 1d9¥d

€8'68L
FIYLOL
00708
STYLOL
Z8°8EE
fIVLOL
00°09€’T
FTYLOL
EP-T90°1
FIYLOL
00°0zL
FIYLOL
00°2ZL
PINLOL
00°00T
STYLOL
LY HMDHHD

dLYA MHD

# MOFEHD

LY "ANT

0202/60/L0 OL&

020¢/21/90

JdIdHWAN LNAODIOVY

RWOd4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOIYILSIA ¥M¥¥d

NOILAI¥DSHdd WALT

dTSIT 40 HOVTITIA TAOTIA
10
01196
A0 ALISYHAINN TIId40n
10
PPOEOERLY
ONINVYY ONWVINL ONYdNL
T0
SI6LTE
dTT ¥43dTSSEAL SSHYL
10
LEGBLO6OG
LSIATLIL TATLIL
10
0ZSTo0NNIHTYT
TTOHIS NAT B89%1000L
10
0Z2STo0AaNNATY
ANYTIOH VYTIONY L9FTO00L
10
0Z25T1T290aNNATE
SNIMMYH H3JAINNIL 99FT0C0L
# IDICANI f# dOONIA
MOM®0000G¥dY *dI
£0:pE60 -HEHRIL
0Z02/60/L0 +3I¥A

dT1s11



68722
68°¢¢

68°2¢
687¢C

68°61
687671

68°2¢
68°C¢

68°¢¢
68°¢¢

68°¢¢
68°2¢

L0 9%2
L0°9%2

€076
€678
£6°8
68°¢C

68°61
68°6T

68°6T
68°61

68°6T
68761

FO"€ES
F0" €S

T€°¢
76°8
S2°6
68761
68°6T

£8°68L

£8°68L

£8°68L

£€8768L

£€8°68L

£8°68L

£8°68L

€8°68L

£8°68L

£€8°68L

£8768L

£8°68L

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

0c/60/L0

0e/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

02/60/L0

12165

12168

12164S

T¢T6S

1168

TC16S

12165

12168

TC16S

12168

12168

12168

0z/92/90

0c/9¢/20

02/92/90

02/9¢/90

02/92/90

0Z2/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/920

0¢/92/90

02/92/90

02/92/90

02/9¢/390

02/92/90

0e/92/90

F0990T000TTS

70990T000TTS

$09920009001

?0992000900T

7099600080TC

709920009001

709960008012

709921006012
7095000000T¢
709900000001

709920009001

709960008012

709920009001

709920009001

709900000001
70990000001¢

709920009001

dALYM LNIVW 99 TO0
TOSTEECT-0C9¢30

daL¥M dOHSOdd dd 10
TOSTEEZT-029¢C80

YIIYM LYOHS/MAIAYIAAIY TO
T08SZECZT-029290

dEILVYM JALTIHS HLNOS 10
T09S2£Z1-029290

dAILYM DATd NOISSHONOD 10
TO0ESZECT-0C9¢20

YIILYM YILTIHS HLYON TO
T0252€21-029¢90

dHIL¥M ISNOHHEYE 10
TOTSZEZT-029290

dJII¥M ddD2 €0

dHILYM 4900 22 20

YILYM dd02 20 10
T00S2EZT-029290

JALYM SNOISSHONOD/YUTIANIYNES 20 10
T08FZECT-0C9¢90

YAILYM XETAWOD/90Td NIYW 10
TOZ0ZETT-0Z9290

NOILUYDIVYI/YIALTIHS HLNOS T0
T0T0CECT-029290

dIIVM LdET S¥M¥I¥d 10
T0002E€CT-029¢90

YALYM ¥ID DEY  ZO0
dII¥M d10 D3Y  TO
£€000L02T1-029¢20

dHLYM MY¥d YHIWIL TO0
TO09GSTT~-0Z9¢290

LINY WHLI
/LAY IDIOANI

LE SUDY¥d

IWY MDOHEHD

AL¥A ¥MHD

# MDEHD

WON "0°d

HLYd "“ANI

0202/60/L0 OL -

FHIANN LNAODDY

0€02/21/90 RWO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIV¥d

LOTYLSIA ¥MY¥d dTSIT

NOILAI¥DSHEd WALT

# ADIOANI # JOUNHA

MOM*000057dY Hens
€0:vE60 ‘HWIL
020Z/60/L0 *EL¥d



0Z/2/9 HONYWMOJYId WOOZ

T0

02/8/9

AdSTIM S AHIOWIL L

00L9Z000900% IDIAYIS ILOILIHOYUVY IDWYVYD SHNIVd

T0

L1661

SLOELIHDIVY SWYITIIM

SHUITddNs dWyd
SHITddNS dWYD

SUITddNS DONINIVEL

SHITAANS OS2
Sovd 4o

TINg dd 020Z NAC
TANA NIWAY/SHYYd 0Z0Z NAC

NOILVDIYEI M4 NNITOTAOOM

SO
FO

4y

10

MANVYE

Z0
10

10

62£0-0ZNAL

ANOYHDNAS

ozNAC-1a0d

TOLELESE-0Z9290

HHLYM NIVINAOA DNIMNIWd

TO

T0L69T82-029¢90

dILYM AFTEIYX 0CPF

T0

T0S2%¥L2-029290

dELYM dOHS HIIWSHDVTH

T0

TOS8TTSZ-029290

HALYM HOATIY AZHIENS

10

TO0LOOPT-029290

¥YALYM EFSNOH YAANIAX/ATTZLIN

10

TOS00TET-029290

YILYM dY¥0d NYUAYL dT10

10

TOSZ6¥CT-0C9290

NOILdIYOSHEd WHLTI

AUSTIM

¥ITTIM

AYATYM

00°0F £0€9000LL0T2Z
00°'0F 00°0% 0Z/60/L0 GZ166 02/80/90

SO"GTIL'T ITYLOL MOANTA

SO0°STL'T

SO0°STL'T SO°STL'T 02/60/L0 PZ166 0Z/81/90

€6 LLE PIVLOL MOANFIA

vECLT £0£90029L0TZ
067821 €0£90029L0T2
Z6°LL 08190029L01¢
ET BHT €0€90029L012
796 £€0€£90006L0T2
£G°LLE £S5 LLE 02/60/L0 £Z16S 02/%2/90

96°00%'2C UIYLOL ¥OQNIA

19°LG¢Z Z0990T000TTS
Z57€s¢€’t Z099%000€T0T
ET°T1I9°T €T TTI9'T 02/60/L0 ZZ166 0Z/90/L0

8L 6¢€ 709920009001
8L 6E £8°68L 02/60/L0 12166 02/92/90

8L°6¢€ 7099000000071
8L 6€E €8°68L 02/60/L0 TZT166S 02/92/90

8L°6€ 709900000001
8L 6¢€ £8°68L 0Z/60/L0 12165 02/92/90

8L 6¢ $0998T00L0CE
8L°6€ £8°68L 02/60/L0 12166 02/92/90

68°6T 093200090071
68761 £8°68L 02/60/L0 TZ16S 02/92/90

68°¢2¢ F0996100L022
68722 £8°68L 0Z/60/L0 12166 02/92/90

68761 7099200090071
68°6T1 £8°68L 02/60/L0 12169 02/92/90

LAY WALI HAN "0°4d YEERAN LNOOJDY
/LAY FDIOANI IWY MDEHO ALVA MHD # MDFEHD HLYA “ANI

0202/60/L0 Q&L 0202/21/90 RWO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dI¥d

8E€ HEDVd LOIYLSIA ¥MY¥d FTSIT

# WOIOANI #

MOM®0000G¥4Y
€0:7£:60
0202/60/L0

JOANIA

+al
PHWIL
SHILYd



L6°29T'60¢€ ISADIOANI TTVY --- TYLOL

GL"GTZ'Z PTYLOL YOANIA
09°€L8 0€F90¥2ZTLOTE SHEEd d00D 10
09°¢L8 §L°S12'2 0Z2/60/L0 9Z16S 02/SG/90 GATTSIT-M0Z02
0L 80€ 0E%908TTLOTE saAL JOOD  TO
0L°80€ GL"G12’2 02/60/L0 92166 02/ST/90 SHAMATSITOZ0Z
SPUI1S 0E7908TTILOTZ sAdad dO0D 10
S AR L 512’2 02/60/L0 921665 02/S1/90 SIA6RITSITOZOZ
00°Z86 0EP908TTILOTIC sadd 400D 10
00°286 SL°S1Z'2C 02/60/L0 9216S 02/S1/90 4378IT-020¢
IDINISIA M¥¥d ADAIHAOOM T¥a00M
00°0F SAYLOL YOANHA
IWY WALI KON “0°d MIGHAN LNAODDY NOILATIYOSHA WHLI
/LAY ADTOANT IWY MOFIHD ALYA MHD # MDWEHD FIVA °ANI # ADIOANI # dOQNIA

020Z/60/L0 OL 020Z/C1/90 RWOWdd

MOM*0000S¥dY :dr
ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd €0:PE60 ‘HWIL
6€ tHEDY4 LOIYILSIA ¥d¥d dTISIT 0z202/60/L0 :3dL¥A



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE LISLE
PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 20-02

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois {the "District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of
lllinois and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of
llinois and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code”);
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of
the Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer
necessary, useful to, orin the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a 2009 Ford F350 4X4 truck VIN
#1FTWF31YX9EA90594, and two (2) 2008 Western Ultra-Mount 7.5 foot snow plows.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the
best interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate the 2009 Ford F350 4X4 truck VIN
#TFTWF31YX9EA90594, and two (2) 2008 Western Ultra-Mount 7.5 foot snow plows.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in
its enfirety in Ordinance 20-02.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell or frade in a 2009 Ford F350
4X4 truck VIN #1FTWF31YX9EA90594, and two (2) 2008 Western Ultra-Mount 7.5 foot snow
plows.

ltems listed above will be donated, traded in or disposed of in compliance with the
regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full
force and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 16 day of July, 2020.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

000006



President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Liste Park District SEAL

000007



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI;:ISTCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRI?T.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: July 1, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

Community Park Playground

Fencing from the Home Depot Donation has been ordered. The equipment installation is moving along
nicely and should be substantially complete by the middle of July. Grades were shot outside the
playground curb, and a few adjustments need to be made for compiliance. Once completed, then the
Parks Depft. will begin to install the landscaping. Once the equipment is installed, we can schedule the
installation of the surfacing.

Parks Garage Project

Parks Garage construction is nearly complete. The contfractor has several parts that are not available
until the week of July 6™ for installation. While most of the job is complete, we are still waiting on NICOR
Gas. This is in progress, as they have had their crews out to locate the gas main and mark all the
locations. of the site utilities they need to work around. The Village of Lisle is open to giving us a
temporary occupancy permit upon the remainder of the work completed if the gas line is not installed.
A tentafive punch list has been compiled, but until we have moved further along, we cannot do a final,
as there are still a few to many maijor things not installed. The fire alarm system has been fested and
given final Village approval, and the as builts recorded.

Parks Department

The challenges of our staffing levels are really hitling home. All things considered we are getting
everything done, but it has been difficult. Garbage collection continues to be a top priority, as the
unprecedented park attendance is producing staggering amounts of litter. | guess the good thing to
note here is that just about everyone is putting it in the actual cans. Parks Manager Hamilton has been
litter picking the Skate Park every moming, as that area is being overwhelmed with use. Weed spraying
in the parks is ongoing. Guys are feaming up to do several parks at a fime for efficiency. Ballfields have
been a real challenge just trying to keep them dragged, and now with games starting, this is going to be
areal hurdle to overcome. While the workload is heavy, the staff is in great spirifs and morale is good.

Facilities Department

The same sentiments as noted above in the Parks Dept. are echoed in the Facilities Dept. as well. It has
been a real challenge trying to keep up with the workload with the reduced staffing levels. However,
everyone is in good spirits and morale is high. Faciliies Manager Mendez has had his hands full
coordinating his time with work orders and repairs, and still managing to keep up with COVID 19
preparations for reopening and maintaining Facilities for compliance. The staff has been great filling in
and working together to help each other complete tasks that otherwise may not normally be assigned to
them.

000008



Public Interaction

A new twist to this whole situation is the actual amount of public interaction we are experiencing daily.
The good thing to report is that in all our Parks and Facilities, we are not having any negative
confrontations with Park and Facility users. Except for a few instances, patrons and users are exercising
social distancing and being generally positive to deal with. We are receiving more phone calls than
ever, but again interactions are generally positive and people are understanding of the current situation
when registering complaints. The most inquires we are receiving are about playground use, as that
seems to be the one area that people are not paying attention to the Executive Order.

Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

Like everything else | have reported, | am extremely busy as well. | have been trying o help with some
field work when possible. | have been mowing some grass on occasion and helping to coordinate and
moving equipment around when needed to the Mechanic Garage. | worked with PDRMA on a pilot
program for insurance that updates all our facilities and site amenities for current values and accuracy.
This involved a representative coming on site and visiting all the facilities for verification and updates for 3
days. | continue to manage and work to coordinate and keep the Parks Garage and Playground
projects moving along. | am diligently keeping track of expenses and working with staff fo control costs.
We are discussing daily spending decisions on everything other than routine purchases, which we are
closely monitoring as well. We continue to evaluate garbage and portable toilet services and have cut
back on services when applicable to save money within reason. To say that this last month has been a
challenge would be a complete understatement. But working with everyone, including all the other
Departments plus our own staff has been nothing but positive and the coordination, participation, and
understanding has been nothing short of amazing.

000009



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, Il 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT B
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: July 8, 2020
Re: June Parks Update

e Park inspections completed biweekly

Continue in house and contracted mowing

Naturalist Jensen continues working in our natural areas cutting and removing invasive
plants and spraying as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Weekly landscape maintenance performed at all sites

Start prepping athletic fields for games

Staff completed Covid 19 training

Install no golfing signage at Woodglenn Park

Continue with tree removals as needed. This includes removing 7 Crabapple trees at our
Rec. and Community buildings

o Applied Organic turf fertilizer at Leask Lane Park

Encroachments

Peach Creek Park

6/5 - multiple residents dumping landscape waste in our woodland settings
s Action taken: police notified

Arboretum Woods
e 6/8 —residents dumping landscape waste in our woodland setting
» Action taken: police notified, residents complied and removed
Community Park North

e 4/9 graffiti on the north shelter stone
e Action taken police notified, staff removed

000010



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

% TDD: 1.800.526.0857

L
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT —
Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 7/8/20
Re: July Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Configured the pool deck to accommodate various programs.

¢ Bumped all pool motors to prevent them from locking up.

¢ Installed a yellow safety chain around the main pool as visual barrier.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
¢ Replaced the air filters in all buildings
¢« Maintenance inspections are performed twice a week fo ensure the buildings are functioning

properly.

River Bend/Wheatstack
e Replaced urinal sensor in the bathroom.
e Repaired outdoor light.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
o Repaired HVAC unit #13.
o Cleaned the carpets in the Senior Center.
s Cleaned the garbage cans in the lobby

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Installed door stops for interior lobby doors to limit common touch points.
Installed a new fan motor in HYAC unit #3.

Cleared out front lobby of fumniture to assist with social distancing.
installed toilet paper dispenser in the fitness center.

Replaced fuses on HVAC unit #3.

Replaced contactor on HVAC unit #3.

Cleaned all the roof drains.

Replaced all the HVAC filters in all 3 units.

Replaced the belts and greased all 3 HVAC units.

Safety/Risk Management

s The maintenance area in 1925 was reconfigured to make social distancing easier.

e Covid procedures are still being worked on. This includes procedures for cleaning, employee
protocols, camp, outdoor activities etc.

e Covid procedures were implemented that follow the CDC, the State of lllinois and PDRMA guidelines
for the restarting/opening of the Fitness Center, Teen Camp, CSQ, Fitness classes and Senior bingo.

* Made “cleaning buckets” for different programs to allow constant cleaning of tables and other
objects being used. The include disposable towels, disinfectants PPE directions and SDS sheets.

000011



Other

The approaches at the Valley Forge Park bridge were repaired.

More progress has been made on the Discovery Playground.

Installed water meters at the North and South Shelters and furned the water on in those buildings.
Painted the door frim and doors of the North and South Shelters.
Repaired the door locks and handles of the North Shelter.

Repaired the masonry stone that was vandalized at the North Shelter.
Replaced the capacitor and inline fuse light pole #281.

Replaced ballast in men's room at Parks Department headquarters.
Replaced paper towel holders in the North and South Shelters.
Replaced bulbs and maintained the light fowers in Community Park.
Cleaned the bathrooms at the North and South Shelters for Camp.
Check camps’ cleaning and PPE supplies every Friday.

000012



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: July 16, 2020

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
June
2020 || 2019 ||Difference
Category
Adult 12 6 6
Art & Theatre 3 17 -14
Early Childhood 29 120 -21
Fitness Classes 338 29 309
Senior Program / Trips 143 834 -691
Special Events 37 2 35
Teens 7 40 -33
Youth 99 196 -97
Grand fotal 6468 1,244 -576
Total Revenue $25,942 $63,620 -$37,678
*All registration transactions taking place in this month are included

e Program registration decreased by 46% from June 2019 due to the facility and program suspensions
related to the COVID-19 pandemic. The corresponding revenue decreased by 58% from June 2019.
Registration has been significantly impacted by the pandemic, resulting in approximately hailf our
typical registration amounts for June programming. These figures do not include aquatics or fithess
memberships since the pool didn't open and CPF operations were suspended.

e There was approximately 440 Sea Lion Aguatic Memberships sold for the 2020 season. Of that totdl,
150 memberships were rolled over to the 2021 season and 126 memberships were refunded via
check. The remaining membership refunds have been credited 1o household accounts,

o  Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp began on June 15. We also have offered a wide
variety of outdoor fitness classes throughout the month. Additionally, the recreation center customer
service desk reopened under limited hours on June 15. We will continue with the limited desk hours for
the remainder of the summer. As we transitioned into July and phase 4 of restore lllinois, Community
Park Fithess opened it doors on July 1 and in-person early childhocod camps begin on July 13.

e The Lisle Community Drive-in Movie is scheduled for July 18. This event is offered in conjunction with
the Lisle Library District, Lisle-Woodridge Fire District, Village of Lisle, Lisle Township, Lisle 202 Community
Unit School District and the Youth in Crisis Coalition. As a result of the community vote on the District’s
Facebook page, the movie to be shown will be the Lion King. The event is nearly sold out, with 58 of
the 60 available parking spaces already sold.

000043



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 228 members. This is a decrease from May due to the expiration of memberships
during the closure. These memberships were reinstated upon reopening.

Due to the facility closure, continuous memberships were not being charged until we reopen. One
month, three months, and one-year memberships were extended for the duration of the closure.

The lack of revenue generation has created a deficit of $10,472.69 for CPF operations and
programming (Table 7).

Outdoor classes started on June 8 with 121 participants and 21 classes per week. These classes are
supplemented by virtual classes with 37 participants. The 158 total participants is comparable to the
157 group exercise participants from last summer.

Community Park Fitness resumed operations on July 1. Parficipation numbers and an operations
summary will be provided in the report next month.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships June 2020 June 2019 Change
Total Members 228 232 (4)
Members on Continuous
Memberships 151 . 41
Renewals 0* 7 (7)
Expired 0* 9 (9)
Cancellations o* 3 (3)
*All memberships were frozen since March 14t
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types June 2020* June 2019 Change
Individual 0 5 {5)
Family 0 4 (4)
Senior 0 5 {5)
Student 0 5 {5)
Punch Cards Sold 0 2 (2)
Daily Admissions 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 21 (21)
*No memberships sold in June due to facility closure.
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types June 2020 June 2019 Change
Year to Date* Year to Date
Individual $3,209.35 $7.199.44 {$3.990.09)
Family $5.206.00 $13,189.50 ($7.983.50)
Senior $5.639.59 $11,529.04 ($5,889.45)
Student $212.00 $1.267.68 ($1,055.68)
Daily Admission $84.00 $147.00 ($63.00)
Punch Cards $732.00 $874.00 ($142.00)
TOTAL $15,082.94 $34,206.66 ($19,123.72)

*No revenue collected after 3/13/20 due to facility closure

000014




Table 4:

Training ~ Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group June 2020 June 2019 Change

Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $2,553.00 $5.061.00 ($2.508.00)
Expenses $1,791.80 $2,374.43 ($582.63)

Program Profit (loss) $761.20 $2,686.57 ($1,925.37)

Table 5: Group Exercise Classes - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration June 2020 June 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date

Revenue $22,453.45 $26,724.54 ($4,271.09)
Expenses $14,773.45 $13,366.06 $1,407.39

Program Profit (loss) $7,680.00 $13,358.48 ($5,678.48)

Table 6: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
June 2020 June 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $15,082.94 $34,206.66 ($19.123.72)
Total Expenses $33,235.63 $43,761.35 ($10,525.72)
Profit (loss) ($18,152.69) ($9.554.49) ($8,598.00)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

f June 2020 June 2019 Change
I Year to Date Year to Date

| Total Revenue $37.536.39 $60,931.20 ($23,394.81)
\ Total Expenses $48,009.08 $57,127 .41 ($9.118.33)
[ Profit (loss) ($10,472.69) $3,803.79 ($14,274.48)

No Name Teen Camp

Registration is currently at 84 participants for the 8 weeks of camp (decrease of 69% from 2019)
Many families withdrew their registrations due to safety concerns and parents working from home.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

Began hosting in-person outdoor bingo weekly on the SLAP pool deck. Participants must be pre-
registered and follow all safety procedures. Gift card donations have been secured for prizes.
Confinuing Wednesday Zoom bingo with an average group size of 15. Pizza is generously donated
from Passero's Pizza for the raffle winner each week.

Brookdale, Lisie continues to donate 20 fresh meal kits twice a month. We have generated $400 in
revenue in June from selling these kits and we're on pace to earn the same in July.

Sold 20 Garden Stone Kits and 8 card making kits for a total profit of $332.

Held three zoom programs with a total of 33 participants and an overall profit of $215.

Confinued weekly emails to 300 plus seniors to maintain communication and engagement.
Coordinated an ongoing senior focus group with Triad members to determine needs and
expectations of seniors during this time.

Attended virtual monthly TRIAD meeting

Cancelled July and August frips. Contacting vendors for deposit refunds. Assisting seniors with
requesting account refunds.

000015



Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

e 17 people participated in the June virtual early childhood camp for a total of $1,733. There are also
12 campers signed up for the July virtual camp options.

o With in-person camps beginning on July 13, we are thrilled 1o welcome our little ones back to our
building. There are a total of 66 campers signed up across our camp options such as Kiddie Kamp
and a variety of specialty camps.

¢ Plans have begun for reopening the Preschool in the Fall in person according to current guidelines.

e We have also begun the development of a virtual preschool curriculum as an option for those not
yet ready to join the program in person.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Summer Theatre Production

¢ There are a total of 29 participants for the Summer Theatre program (decrease of 59% from 2019).

¢ The theatre website page for Matilda is working great. It includes our rehearsal calendar, script,
choreography and music for the show. In-person rehearsals started on June 28, with the continued
opftion for virtual rehearsals for those not able/willing fo be in person.

¢ While the hylbrid program has been more difficult on the directors, the kids are having fun and the
show will go on. Staff plan to record the show rather than having a live audience.

Dance Classes:

¢ The dance program celebratory recital ook place on June 28 at the Community Park bandshell. The
parents were so thankful, and the dancers really had fun. Registration just started for some summer
dance classes. Offerings include, ballet, tap, lyrical, dance technique, jazz & hip hop.

Garden Plots
e 96 of the 100 avdilable plots have sold this season for an income of $1,575. In 2019 we had 99 plots

sold for a total of $1,990.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Camp Summer Quest

e |n-person Camp Summer Quest began on June 15, which would typically be the third week of the
program. To help offset the first two weeks, Manager Wise created "CSQ2Go" kits for weeks 1 and 2.

o Weekly registration totals have been significantly impacted by the pandemic, with approximately
half our typical number of campers per week.

¢ The lack of field rips and time at the pool has truly challenged staff o think outside the box to
provide a meaningful camp experience. Rather than tfraveling off site, entertainment has come to us
ot camp. Examples include a traveling repfile show, pizza making with the North American Pizza &
Culinary Academy and a special painting class with Pinot's Palette {just to name a fewl) Please
check out all the outstanding photos from these activities and more on the Camp Summer Quest
Facebook page.

Athletics

¢ The majority of summer athletic programs, camps and leagues are now underway.

¢« Manager Wise has diligently adjusted program and league details in order to safely resume activities
within the provided requirements and guidelines. As an example, modifications included reducing
the summer softball league from 14 weeks to 7 weeks, with double headers scheduled each week.
These changes have been well received, with all four leagues near maximum participation.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
¢ Operations at The Museums at Lisle Station Park were suspended as of June 1.
s Expenditures for now will be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.
¢ Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but there will be no on-site
access to the buildings unfil further notice.

000016



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From:; Todd Shamberg Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: July 16, 2020

Re: June 2020 Golf Report

June was a very good month for the golf course. Not only was our revenue up from 2019, but
our expenses were down. We had very little rain in the month and as the month progressed, the
temps increased. This allowed for more golfing and finally an opportunity to increase our
motorized cart rental revenue,

We started our leagues (Seniors, Ladies and House) the week of June 15t While our pricing
structure was across the board different for the month versus in years past, we continued 1o see
more and more golfers come out and play.

Overall June revenue was $140,575 in 2020 versus $115,726 in 2019, Overadll June expenses were
$42,420 in 2020 versus $57,371 in 2019. Between the increase in revenue and the decrease in
expenses, the course was almost $40,000 better than last year. The individual numbers were
skewed since we had a flat rate of $24 per golfer to play 7 days a week.

Qur YTD revenue is down about 12% (196,744 in 2020 vs $223,800 in 2019). Our YID expenses
were down almost 10% ($195,153 in 2020 vs $213,757 in 2019). To show the importance of the
impact June had, the overall YTD deficit | reported last month was $96,512 in 2020 vs $48,312 in
2019. Our current YTD profit was $1,590 in 2020 versus $10,042.

On July 15t we went back to our normal rates. While our July expenses will increase slightly due to
increased labor a few days a week to accommodate having a ranger on busier days, we will still
be paying fewer hours. In previous years we would be working with mostly 2 outside staffers and
occasionally 3. In July we will have 2 outside staffers on weekend days only and 1 the other
days. That being said, we starling paying more this year due to the increase in minimum wage.
At the start of the year it increased from $8.25 to $9.25 and then went to $10 on July 15,

The Enterprise Fund’s YTD deficit was $192,418 in 2020 versus a profit of $9,652 in 2019. The golf
course continues to be busy each week and as long as the weather cooperates, we expect the
course to perform really well the rest of the season.

Course Maintenance Update

e Please see Dave Drendel's report.

000017



Course Update — June 2020

The first 3.5 weeks of June were exiremely hot and dry. There was little humidity and the
evapotranspiration (ET)was extremely high. ET is the amount of water loss from a crop
surface during a period of time. Most nights, the average amount of water we put
down is approximately 250,000-275,000 gallons. In the month of June, we put out over 5
million gallons of water. Huge difference! So even the smallest problem with irrigation
shows up with conditions such as this.

We replaced 10 irrigation heads, 11 solenoids, 1 pilot valve, and we fixed 2 irrigation
clocks that had fuse issues. But - at least for now, the irrigation system is in perfect
working condition. However, some of the grass where there were irrigation issues had
some trouble, but most of the grass surface recovered by the end of the month. We are
still bringing back some of worst hit areas, but | am positive we will have full recovery in
all areas.

The last 1.5 weeks of the month, we did get some rain and the humidity really picked
up, which means the ET range goes way down. When this happens, we back off on the
water and really watch for disease. Everything has been sprayed and | will keep a close
eye on disease pressure daily. July looks like it will start how June ended.

| am incredibly happy with how the course responded to heat which we have not
experienced this early in years. We will continue to fix any irigation issues and keep @
close eye on disease pressure until we get some relief from mother nature.

000018



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Lisa Leone, Superintendent of Marketing & Fund Development
Date: July 10,2020

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

The Marketing/Design Team workflow during the month of June:

¢« Conlinue to update the LPD COVID-19 Response Plan on park district and River Bend sites as
situations evolve

e Conftinue to update websites and online brochure for program changes and additions

o Sent 9 eNewsletters
o Outdoor & Virtual Fitness Classes

Phase 3 Personal Training

CPF Re-Opening and New Procedures

Lisle Chamber of Commerce eBlast - Camps & New Recreation Center Hours

Qutdoor Summer Camps — CSQ & NNTC

River Bend Golf Club Leagues

CORE Programs

Remote Board Meeting — June 17, 2020

SLAP 2020 Pass Refund Options Reminder

O 0 0 0O 0 0 0 O

o Created and managed two surveys:
o Pop-Up for email subscribers on LPD Home Page
o Compiled Results for Sea Lion Aquatic Park Refund Requests

e Advertising was placed for the following:
o Suburban Life — Outdoor Fitness Classes and CSQ & NNTC Summer Camps
o Facebook / Instagram — Outdoor Fitness and Yoga classes

s Create and Manage content for daily enLIVEn Lisle Campaign:
o Meditation Minute Videos — Abbeywood and Hitchcock Woods Parks
o Science Experiments
o Kids Cook
o Do's & Don'ts graphic for Playgrounds Re-Opening

¢ Create and manage content for all other social media accounts
o 49 social media posts on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
o Update online event listings on Yelp, Google and Trip Advisor
o Update posters/flyers/TV images for summer events & programs
o Create motion graphics, imagery for use on social media {enLIVEn campaign, Fishing
Derby, Community Park Fitness Video — mostly for Facebook/Instagram Stories)
o Museums at Lisle Station Park — Google Virtual Exhibits
o Created Drive-In Movie Poll - Lion King overwhelmingly won!
e Press Releases — 2
o 6/11/20 - Outdoor Recreation to Keep You Active
o 6/29/20 - Outdoor Summer Camp Fun is Back

000019



Work continues on new LPD Website

Extensive promotions for CPF Re-opening, Drive-In Movie and River Bend Rate and Phase 4
changes

Marketing Staff worked shifts at River Bend Golf Club

Marketing Staff participated in COVID-19 training

Secured hole sponsor for hole #9 at River Bend Golf Club

Conducted bi-weekly staff meetings through Team video chats

Virtual meeting with Recreation Staff to discuss Phase 4 changes to programming

River Bend Groupon Stats for 6//15/20 to 7/5/20: 278 sold, 46 redeemed, $1,653.15 earned
Assisted with the awarding of the Robert Kuzmicki Recreation Scholarship process

Attended the following webinars:

o Managing Public Anxiety related to COVID-19 - 6/11/20
o High Focus Communication for Face2Face and Email - 6/18/20

0000<90



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
%\ \ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

N
e PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PAE{KBIS’_I"RICT _
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date; July 1, 2020
Re: Monthly Report

The District's now has available on our website the 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR), 2019 Annual Treasurer's Report, 2019 Accounts Payable Report, and 2019 Taxes & Other
Revenue Report for the public.

The business department filed the Annual Financial Report (AFR) with the State of lllinois.

The business department submitted an application to GFOA Certification of Excellence in
Reporting our CAFR for the Year Ended 12/31/19.

I have been working on the 2021Budget.
I have been running financial scenarios to ensure our stainability for now and the future.
| attended 3 webinars. Workplace Wellness, A&F IPBC and IPBC Scenario VI.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tox return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

Lo

0000<1



Lisle Partners Sor Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From:; Lisa Leone, Secretary, Lisie Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: July 10, 2020

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted af the June 39 and July 8th, 2020
meetings:

[ ]

The Regular Meetings for April and May 2020 of the Lisle Partners for Parks
Foundation were canceled due to the COVID-19 stay at home order.
The foundation approved a donation in the amount of $500 for the
Robert Kuzmicki Recreation Scholarship program.

Discussion ensued regarding the 2020 Scarecrow Scramble and changes
that will be made to this year's event due to COVID-19.

Board Member Lori Mandel has moved to South Carolina but will help to
transition her role of Scarecrow Scramble Volunteer Coordinator for 2020.
She would like to remain on the Board for as long as she can remotely.
The foundation is seeking possible new members to join the Board. We
have received three letters of interest for consideration.

The llinois AG 990 and Annual reports were filed on June 27, 2020.

000022




SEASPAR News and Events ¢ July 2020

MISSION .. VISION CORE VALUES

SEASPAR provides dynamic
~ recreation programs and
. quality services for its
~ residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

Happy July to SEASPAR’s Board of Directors and Member Entities’ Boards and Staff Members:

| hope everybody is well and staying safe. As we have entered Restore
(llinois Phase 4, 'm excited to see more member entity facilities open
and some more events and programs being offered. For SEASPAR,
we have continued to offer our successful virtual programs, but | am
excited to say that our date to begin with in-person programs is July
20. We want to ensure the safety of all participants who choose to be
a part of in-person programs as well as the staff. Therefore we have
established a set of guidelines all must follow. Participation eligibility
will be determined on a case-by-case basis using an assessment
we created that all participants will be required to complete prior to
registration.

Staff will also start to plan for fall in-person programs as well.
Certain restrictions will be set in place, including limits to the size of
programs and eliminating certain activities like dances, for example.
Staff will continue to research what we can offer and make necessary
adjustments. On top of all of this, virtual programming will continue to be offered to provide options for
participants who choose to or may not be able to be a part of the early stages of our in-person programming.

We are excited to be taking these small steps forward and look forward to the next steps to continue to
serve our residents.

Matt Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director



S]EASMR 4500 Bea:mont Road « Downers Grove. IL. 60515

special s e 630.960.7600 Phone + 630.960.7601 Fax » 630.960.7605 TDD

Summer Virtual Programming Session 2

SEASPAR’s second session of virtual summer programming,
which runs from June 13 through August 9, is now open!

The second virtual programming session will feature new
program opportunities alongside a returning selection of
our most popular picks from Session 1. Like Session 1,
Session 2 programming serves a wide range of ages and
will be offered mostly free of charge, with some exceptions.

Registration opens on Wednesday, July 1, and closes
on Friday, July 10, at 4:30pm. Registration for virtual
programming is first-come, first-served. Registrations may
be dropped off in-person, faxed, or completed online at
SEASPAR.Org

Like Session 1, most programs offered in Session 2 will
be held over the Zoom virtual chat platform. If you're
interested in in-person programming, please read on.

CONNECTIONS: Session 2

Re-connect with SEASPAR! The second issue of
CONNECTIONS, SEASPAR's virtual program guide, is
now available. This issue covers Session 2 of SEASPAR's
summer programming schedule, which runs from June
13 through August 9. This issue of CONNECTIONS can be
enjoyed as a digital flipbook or downloadable PDF.

in addition to well-rounded programs designed for people
with disabilities, the pages of this guide are laced with
interactive links to helpful resources, photo albums, and
related videos. To view this content, click on any image or
button within either version of this guide.

Registration for the second session of virtual summer
programs opens July 1, with programs beginning as early
as June 15. Registration may be securely submitted in-

person, by fax, or online at SEASPAR.org
JULY 13-AUG ¢

View as a Flipbook

View as a PDF




W 4500 Ba.mont Road « Downers Grove. [L 605715

pe(m,mgm,&r s 630.960.7600 Phane + 630.9607601 Fax + 630.960.7605 TDD

In-Person Programming

i Thanks to the recent transition into the Restore lllinois 4
| Plan's Phase 4, we can now begin offering programs SEASPAR : e
o 2rlrin designed to get our participants out of the house. BUMMER 2020 :

Our goal is to provide well-rounded programs without
compromising on safety. That is why we established a
set of guidelines all must follow to ensure the safety of
everyone. While the contents of this guide are created
with everyone in mind, participation eligibility will be
established on a case-by-case basis.

1-,5}'1 To help participants discover their role in in-person
] S programming, we produced an “in-person” edition of the
Ll 2 CONNECTIONS summer guide, which contains important
- guidelines, expectations, resources, programming details,
and access to the Participation Assessment, which will

help determine participant eligibility.

Registration opens on Wednesday, July 1, and closes on
; Wednesday, July 15, at 4:30pm.

View as a Fliphook

View as a PDF e

'
1l ==
Ly
Al

Virtual Re-Connection

A lot has happened since the last time we shared
a video highlighting the fun of virtual programming
at SEASPAR. Today, we're excited to share another
video that drives the point even more. Thanks to
energetic instructors, motivated staff, and the best

198 participants in the world, virtual programming at
Rb2y SEASPAR stands out from the ordinary, and this
o~y video proves it!
T
PR . . .
3 i This short video features footage taken during the

first session of virtual programming and beyond.

Watch the Video



| 4500 Beimont Road « Downers Grove, IL 60515

5peci3!’“’““-~“‘*‘"“'" 630.960.7600 Phone » 630.8960.7601 Fax = 630.260.7605 TDD

“H Activity Highlights

i3 Social distancing regulations forced SEASPAR to
S get creative with program offerings. While some
i o programs - like dance parties - are universally
revered in any platform, others are not so lucky.
That is why we produced a series of videos to help
our audience’s perception of our most uncanny

program options. | " _ﬁmmml FRIENDS J

Watch the Videos
-

ot Pl | RS AT CE et o T 00 I R N TR0 323 L T AT T T TR T S I PR ST =
Ak, Wt i i - L e o1 ; Tev=aA I, 18 ) L T =

Ty e e T L = TR, e (T e S -l T s J L e e A R s

Popcorn Fundraiser

Helping SEASPAR has never tasted so good! SEASPAR is hosting a popcorn fundraiser to offset the
cost of running programs throughout the pandemic at little or no cost to our participants.

Like anything good, this fundraiser won't last
long. You'll only have until Friday, July 3rd, at
6:30 pm to contribute.

Don’'t have a sweet tooth? No problem! Double
Good, our fundraiser host company, makes it
gasy to support a cause by allowing supporters
like you to earn funds on SEASPAR’s behalf. POPCORN FUNDRAISER

Double Good is a company whose mission is to
help not-for-profits, like SEASPAR, raise money
for important causes. They are famous for their
mouth-watering popcorn nationwide. So go

g ahead, indulge your sweet tooth, and support Lend Your Support
=" a great cause.

EAGLES at Home

>t

f
A

i The fun in our adult day program continues at home!
A Visit the SEASPAR EAGLES online photo album to
catch up on what they've been up to while making
the most of their time away from SEASPAR. Each
picture is an inspiring reminder that even when the
odds are against us, we must persevere and pursue
happiness. Photos are submitted by participants and
are updated weekly.

Visit the EAGLES Photo Album




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
6/30/2020

Bank Name

US ALLIANCE FCU NEW YORK
FIRST TECHNOLOGY

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

3.00%
3.20%
2.15%

Typel\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET 1.31%
MONEY MARKET.01%
MONEY MARKET .94%
MONEY MARKET .45%
MONEY MARKET .41%
MONEY MARKET .82%

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

0000%"/

Investment
Amount

$100,000.00
$100,000.00
$101,000.00

$301,000.00

Balance
$66,496.88
$429,899.15
$2,395,969.88
$1,806.40
$783,845.41
$100,412.25
$100,971.91
$105.61

$3,879,507.49

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,100.00

$5,118.00

$4,185,625.49

Maturity

9/28/2020
1/8/2021
7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days
730 Days
730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 6/20 YTD 6/19 Variance
1,551,456.37 1,565,240.68 (13,784.31)
1,193,194.47 1,262,050.88 68,856.41

358,261.90 303,189.80 55,072.10
606,160.81 1,313,427.96 (707,267.15)
709,015.26 1,040,911.76 331,896.50
(102,854.45) 272,516.20 (375,370.65)
41,806.29 41,837.12 (30.83)
32,612.98 40,584.39 7,971.41
9,193.31 1,252.73 7,940.58
181,972.61 83,448.77 98,523.84
92,052.17 81,860.22 (10,191.95)
89,920.44 1,588.55 88,331.89
13,282.67 13,077.79 204.88
18,250.00 19,050.00 800.00
(4,967.33) (5,972.21) 1,004.88
142,901.58 97,772.06 45,129.52
146,153.21 167,047.27 20,893.96
(3,251.73) (69,275.21) 66,023.48
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
264,989.31 249,100.80 15,888.51
118,215.11 159,179.14 40,964.03
146,774.20 89,921.66 56,852.54
151,422.46 137,628.19 13,794.27
116,597.23 139,996.18 23;398.95
34,825.23 (2,367.99) 37,193.22
894,588.00 864,379.76 30,208.24
87,605.08 188,705.25 101,100.17
806,982.92 675,674.51 131,308.41
1,272,874.34 426,544.52 846,329.82
1,358,349.42 262,453.74  (1,095,895.68)
(85,475.08) 164,090.78 (249,565.86)
475,911.86 991,252.72 (515,340.86)
668,330.81 981,600.60 313,269.79
(192,418.95) 9,652.12 (202,071.07)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
5,597,366.30 5,783,710.37 (186,344.07)
4,540,375.84 4,343,439.43 (196,936.41)
1,056,990.46 1,440,270.94 (383,280.48)

0000%8



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Jun-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
1,062,007.38 1,551,456.37 1,193,194.47 358,261.90 1,420,269.28
996,454.76 606,160.81 709,015.26 (102,854.45) 893,600.31
7,116.34 41,806.29 32,612.98 9,193.31 16,309.65
25,944.94 181,972.61 92,052.17 89,920.44 115,865.38
10,696.18 13,282.67 18,250.00 (4,967.33) 5,728.85
206,598.09 142,901.58 146,153.31 (3,251.73) 203,346.36
673.25 - - - 673.25
176,528.94 264,989.31 118,215.11 146,774.20 323,303.14
164,754.75 151,422.46 116,597.23 34,825.23 199,579.98
37,352.20 894,588.00 87,605.08 806,982.92 844,335.12
1,263,772.98 1,272,874.34 1,358,349.42 (85,475.08) 1,178,297.90
3,660,804.20 475,911.86 668,330.81 (192,418.95)  3,468,385.25
(8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,469,664.07 - - - 32,469,664.07
31,472,570.73 5,5697,366.30 4,540,375.84 1,056,990.46 32,529,561.19

000029



(6°6L¥) 06192 °8S¢E

(§9°%0€°S6)

§9°y0¥%‘62Z°€E
00°00T‘PET’E

S9'F0%'62C°E

00°22Z'LET
00°018°68¢
00°0
00°0

2S5 66T°7P00°T

007059 ‘%
00°66T°GLT
62°6G9L°%LE
00°06L°¥9

8 89L'8LT T

00°00T‘PET’E

00°0G66°€

00°0ST’0€T’E

(87" TS9°LP)

8Z T0L'PTI9'T
08°6F0°L9G"T

82 T0L ¥v19°1

96019 ‘89
96 F06 ‘PFT
000

00°0
8£°660'206
96°¥Z€’2
8E 666G LET
96°Z8E LET
86°¥6€£°2¢
0T 78€ ‘685

08°6%70°L9G T

86°¥L6'T

28 %L0'S9G°T

(LIDIAEA) SNTId¥AS
SHSNAAXE dNAJd TYLOL
SHNANIATT ANOA TYLOL

SHSNHAAXHE TY¥LOL

LTI

SHILITIOVE
S0I1LVN0Y

W¥I204dd NOILVIIOHH
S¥49vYd

qavod

SNOIIVTHEY ¥ZWOLSAD
LI

SHDOIAYES SSENIsNd
NOILYILSININAVY

SESNAIXY
SENNTATY TYLOL
SH¥Yd

NOTLYILSININAY
SANNIATY

0°€9 Ly F6TE6T'T
(y°08) LET9GF 1SS T
0°€9 LY 6T E6T°T
9729 Z6°06T°1S
2°8S 06 "TLO'TZT
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070

L°LS 1s-gzL’eze
8786 A
076§ LY 919 21T
S°0L 78°9L8°08
8°6S €6°GL5°82C
9°69 LY 6LO0'GLY
(7°05) LETQSH'TISS T
(§°78) 00219
(p°06) LE PPB 0SS T
HONY TYNLOY
-Td9¥A ILYA-0L-UV¥IA

3 TYISId

02 dA-d

T s #9vYd

LA2and
TYNNNY

LIoand

ALVA-0L-dVdA

TYOSTId

0202 ‘0 ANOL

(0°8TE9) SG°2P0’88Z°T (P0-Z¥6 L)
V62 7% 098 68T PO LIT’69C
8°G69% 66206 LLY T 00°5LT°192
v 62 7% 098’681 FOLTT 692
0°6T 0% "60L'6 9T GER'TT
G°6T LZ TPV 6T F8°0ST°'%¢C
070 00°0 0070

0°0 00°0 00°0

L79¢ 86916 '2S 1€°£89°¢€8
0°00T 00°0 06 L8E
8°0¢ 08°258°'ST 5z ££6'22
£ LE 12765021 0T L68'CC
Z° 1t 00°26L°¥ LT 66E°G
5'€2 8L°260'SL TL°0€2'86
8G9 66206 LLY'T 00°SLT 192
(0°68) 00" 9€ L1°62¢€

5 99p 66998 LLF T £8°6¥8'092
TONY TENLIY 199dnd
-I¥¥A ANNL aNOL

ONIANE SUOI¥Ed 9 ¥od

aNnd ILTH40dd0D

(aNOd J0d

L40ddd FSNIAAKE 3 EOANIATY dAZIHVWROS
LIIELSIa Ad¥d dISIT

NOILAI¥DSHd INIWILAYdEd

MOM™00008FID aI
BEIPF:0T *UWIL
0202/L0/L0 -3L¥A



(p 6LT) (SP°¥#S8720T) 28°96% ‘62T 86 0€L'F9 5 0%6 SLTLSZ'2TT 80°88L'0T (LIDIAEQ) $0TddNS

£ €L 92 ST0'60L 8T €€T1°299°2 96°¢90°1€€’1 £°29 L9 L8S'€E8 €Y pv8’122 SASNIIXT ANNI TYLOL

(z-8L) 1870917909 00°06S°16L°C 7STE6L'GEE’T {(8°GT) Zy G¥8'G6T 16°2€9'2€2 SEANIATY dNAJ TYIOL
€ €L 9Z2°6T0‘60L BT"€E€1°299°¢ 96°290°T€E’T €29 L9°L8S'€E8 €SP pP8‘1ZZ SASNIAXT THIOL
z7€9 8Z°€9G6'9F% 00°LLY 92T b 8EEC’EY 8 %9 6G°STL'E Zv 95501 SEILITIOYA
6769 88 9LV '6F 98°8LE'GPT 91°689°2L 0" %9 28°9G€E’¥ 06 FTIT'2T MAINAD SSANLIA
716 LZ°696'2S LT LET’'8T9 68°LTT '60€ 706 25T LI6’'F 8L°6TS 1S SOIIVADY
0°TL Z0° 609 '69¢€ Z1'€€0'8LT'T 6T PT0’6E9 L'96G 89°T110°'9% LL720G'90T WY¥90d9d NOIIVHIYOIY
L°9L Z1°621°'6 00°2Z81'6¢€ 867065 ‘6T 0°00T 00°0 L1°692°¢€ SNOILVYTHAY ALINNWHOD
1°09 06°677°8 00°98T1°1¢C 00°€6G°0T (g g€) 00852 06°69L°T IT
1°09 6T°8TI8'ZLT £0°6EV'EET 0€"6TL'91C v 8¢ 90°822°22 68'6TT79¢ AATLVYLSININAY

SASNAIKA
(z-8L) T8°091°909 00°06S°16L°C P5E6L'G6E’T (8°S1) Zr"SP8°S6T 15°2€97'2¢€2 SENNIATY TYIOL
(6°1.8) 00°SL9 00°085°S 00°06L°C (1°¢¢1)  (00°0T2) 00°69F SATLITIOVA
(€ pL) P2 £8Z'6¢€ 00°SZV’EST 0£°2TL 9L (9°16) GZ°G68T1°9 17°68L°21 YALNED S$SANLIA
(0°001) (5£°22) 00" €LL'EBS P2 988’962 (p-8sz) (0T°60%'8L) 80 187 ‘6% S2ILIYNOVY
(8-6L) 20 8vZ €0E 00°ZT0'P0S°T Z0°S00°2SL (L €8) $8°0TE ‘0T GEPEL’GTT WYY90dd NOILYIIDHT
0°0 000 000 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOIJLYTAY ALINAWWOD
(8°0§) 06°9L6°29¢C 00°008‘¥€S 86°66€°L9C £°9G¥ Zh 896 'LHCT L9996 'p¥ FAILYYLSININAY

SHANIATA
TINY TYNLOY 1goang 199ang FONY TYNLOY rasand NOIILJT¥DSHEd INFWLYYdAd

-I¥YA ALYA-0L-dY¥dAX TYANNY ALYA-0L-dYIA —-T9¥YA aNne N
% TYOSId TYOSId %
0zZ02¢ ‘0€ ANQL HNIANE SAOI¥Ed 9 d0d
aNAd NOILYIMO®M :aNAd ¥0d

MOM™00008¥%TI9 a1

0Z dA-d 19049y ASNHAAXE 3 ANNIATE AAZIYYWWAS 8EIHPFI0T AWIL

Z Hchok £t IOIMISIA MYYd ATSIT 020Z/L0/L0 :dIYA



§ 6071 1€°€61°6 00 2oL

0Z°1S¢
89809 °L¥
887656 'LV

89°809 'LV
86 °667°G

88°8TL ST
28'68¢£°9C

887656 LY

T PI6E 607197 ‘LE

L°¥%9 19°66L°C
9°€0¥ 0L 09Z'0F
L*%9 T19°66L°T
689 TL 9LE
L°6S 06°7S0‘T
8789 00°89¢€°T

9°€0¥ 0L709Z°0F

258§
Z8°FE6 L
VETE€66 L

z8°v€6 'L

T£°86€'7

Ve €66 'L

TOo"SLe

(LIDIAEA) SNTdANS
SUSNIAXT dNAd TYIOL
SHANIATY ANOJ TYLOL

SUSNAdIXE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYdED0dd NOILYIIDIL

IATILYALSINIRAY
SUSNEIdAXH

SANNIATT TYLOL

SITILITIOYA

WY420dd NOILYIIDEY

HATIIYYMISININAY
SHOANIATHE

L°69 8672719 '2Z¢ 00°8TZ°S6
(r-95) 62908 TP 00°026°G6
L"G9 86°219°'2¢ 00°812°S6
Z°'69 pZ L8E'E 00°000°TT
5 09 L1°68E'2T vZ B8ER ‘1€
189 LG9€8'9T 9L°6LL"2S
(£°986) 62°908°T¥ 00°026‘S6
(p-6L) 00°0€2Z 00°0ZT°T
(6°06) 00°00€ 00°00€’€
(8°9G) 62°9LZ T¥ 00" 006’16
AONY TY0LOY Lasang
-I9YA  AIYA-0L-dV¥dX TYNNNY

% TYOSId

02 MA-I

S 1 39vd

1LE5aNg
HIVA-OL-dYdA
TY¥ISId

0coc

0°00T 00°0
0°82F 0L709C'0F%
AONY TYNLOY
-T¥VYA aNae

%

ONIJNH SAOI¥dd ¢ H0od
WAESAW  =dNQd ¥04

LMOdad ASNIAIKA 3 FNNIATY dIZIIVHKHAS

LOI¥ISIAd ¥9¥d d1ISIT

139and
aNnr

NOILdI¥DSHA ILNAWILYVYdEd

MOM™00008F%TD I
8E ¥V 0T HWIL
0202/L0/L0 :3LYA



£°786¢ Pb 02668

2 L
(v-67)

LT°250°26
19°2L6 18T

LT°250°C6

L1°250°286

19°2L6 18T

LG°T02°2C
£7°86L LGE
00°000°09€

EP"86L°LSE

€7 B6L LGE

00°000°09¢€

T8°00T°T
61°668'8LT
00°000°08T

61°668'8LT

61°668 '8LT

00°000°08T

¢ 1566
£°LS
0°cow

z0°80Z 691
92°8TIL'ZT
82926 LLT

9z°8IL'ZT

9z°81L'Z1

82°9Z6°LLT

9% €81
FS 918762
00°000°0€

76°918'6¢

PS°918°6¢C

00°000‘0€

(LI0149d) SN1dd¥0s
SHSNEAXE dNAd TYIOL
SANNIATY ANNI TYIOL

SHSNAIXHE TYLOL

IAILVILSINIRAY
SHSNEIXH

SANNHAATT TYLOL

AATILYILSININAY
SHANHATAE

JONY
-I49va
%

0z

TYOLOY
ALVA-0OL-dYHA
TYOSTIA

TdA-d
tdD¥4d

L32ang
TYONNY

Laoand
ALYA-0L-dYHA
TYOSId

0z0Z ‘o€ °NAC

TYNLOY
aNne

ONIANE SdOIddd 9 H0d

A9WI  :dNQA 904

Id0dTY ISNIAAXHE 3 HANHAHY JUZIYYHHAOS
L3IYLISIA dY€¥d dTSIT

1394ang
aNar

NOIIJIdISdd LNAWILIYJIEA

MOM°00008F%1ID tar
8E:¥F:0T :‘EWIL
0202/L0/L0 +3L¥d



LTECL

L°82
(8°97%)

(€€°L96'F)
00705281
L9°282'¢ET

00°06Z°871

00°06Z°8T

L9°28Z'¢€1

(00°€09)
00°€09°S2
00°000°G2Z

00°€09°S2

00°€09°SC

00°000°S2

(06°10€)

8% 108°Z1

86°66%'ZT

8% 108°ZT

86 667 'Z1

(v°S76G)
07001
£7€¢S

ze Le6’ezt
00°0
ZELBG'TT

(62°06)

85 E€E€T’'Z
€€°€80°2C
85 E€ET’C

8G EET‘C

€€°€80°C

(LIDJIAFEJ) SNTIddNS
SUSNIAXT ANOI TYLOL
SHANIATE dANONJ TYLOL

SHASNAIXHE TYLOL

JATLYILSINIRNAY
SHSNIIXI

SINNIATY TYIOL

AATIYELSININAY
SEHONHTATY

0c
)

TYNLOY
JLY0-0L-dVEA
T¥OSId

tdXx-4
SUDvYd

Laodnd
TYONNY

LI9ang
ALYA-0OL-dY¥dA
TYOSIA

0202

‘0€ ENAC

HONY
-T4avA

%

TYALOY
aNare

ONIJNE SdOIddd 9 ¥0d

LIANY :aNnd 304

I¥0ddd ESNEAXE 3 JONIATY dIZTIYHRNOS
LOIYLSIA ¥MY¥d dTISIT

LAOANd
aNne

NOILdIdD54d LNAWLIVIId

MomMm:00008%I9 HeN
BEPP: 0T ‘HWIL
020Z/L0/L0 *dL¥Q



(L 96)
L°LS
(9°1%)

(eL-182°¢)
TEEST'9PT
86 T06'Z¥T

TEEST9FT

TEEGTOPT

85 106 2ZFT

(057689 00T)

0G°68L G¥VE
00°00T°G¥C

06 6BL'SVE

05°68L°GHE

00°00T°G¥%2

(6L 06€'8)
6L°518°82
00°GZ% ‘02

6L°G618'82

6L°S18°82

00°S2¥ ‘02

(LIDIJAHEA)} SNTA¥NS
SASNIIXE dNAd TYIOL
STANIATY UNAd TYLOL

SESNIIXY TYLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SHSNIIXE

SHONIATY TYIOL

JATLVILSININAY
SEANIATY

0¢
9

TYNLOY

ALYA-OL-dYHA

TYOSId

‘dA-d
+HO¥d

132and
TYNNNY

IJ0dTY ESNHAXE 3 HANIATEY JEZITUYRNAONS

(09°¥FE'0G) (1°912) ST 8FL'6
09°¥68°2ZLT (8°082) 6T GEL'60T
00°066’zZZT 6°%8% PETEBY ‘61T
09°¥68'2ZLT (8°082) 6T GSEL’60T
09°%68°2ZLT (8°082) 6T GEL'60T
00°0585°221 6°78¥ FEE8F '6TT
00°08s’zZ1 6°%8Y PE E€E8F'6TT
1E9d04d ADNY TYNLOY
ALVA-OL-9VYdX -T¥YA ANAL

TYOSId %

0202 ‘0 ANAC ONIANT SAOI¥Ed 9 d0d

FONYMASNI AIITIEYIT :dNAJ ¥0d

LOIMLSIA M¥Y¥d JTISIT

Laoang
aNare

NOILAIEDSHd LNIWLYYdEd

MOM™00008%1ID tar
8E:P¥:0T :EWIL
0202/L0/L0 +HL¥A



0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIAEA) sSNTIddns
SHSNIAXT ANNI TYLOL
SHNNIATY ANAJ IYLOL

SASNEIXE TYLOL
SEILITIOVA
S¥YYd

SESNIIXHI

SEINNIALTY TYLOL

IATILYILSININAY
SHANIATE

JONY

-Tda¥a

%

0z

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYHA
TYOSId

PgA-d
L H9vd

LADANg
TYONNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00" 0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
LE9dnd HAONY TYNLOY
ALYA-OL-dVYHA -TdvYA aNae
TYDSId %
0202 ‘0€ ENAC ONIANE SA0IYdEd 9 ¥0dZ

ONITHOTIT 3 9ONIA¥d :dNAd ¥04

IMOdEd FASNEAXE ¥ HOANIATA TIZIIYWWOS
LOI¥LSIA M¥¥d FTISIT

LA95dng
aNare

NOTLATYDSHEI LNIWNLIYdHEA

MOM*00008¥%IO QI
8PP 0T ‘EWIL
0Z02/L0/L0 :ELYA



(00" 7¥97PET)

00°PP9 679
00°000°STS

00779679
00°000°2Z7%

00" 772 °L09

00°000°GTS

(v6°12£’L9)

267128 '¥CE
86°667LST

Z6 1Z8°bCE
00°000°12

Z6°128°€0€

86°667‘LSC

(L"TTST)
(6°98)
L"€0S

0T°80%“8ST
€6°889°00T
€0°L60°652
€6°889°00T
0070

€6°883°00T

€0°L60'65T

(€€ 02Z’'1T)
00 LET'¥S
L9 9T6 2
00" LET'®S
00°00S°€E

00°L€9°0S

L9°'916°2¥

(LIDIAHEA) SNIJdNS
SEASNAAXA ANNI TYLOL
SAANIATY ANAZ TYIOL

SHSNIdXH TYLOL
S39¥d

HATIVALSININAY
SESNIAXY

SHANIATE TYLOL

HATIVILSININAY
SHOANIAYYT

(0-602) 0Z vLL'9PT
8°18 TI°6TC 811
(s 8%) TE€°686 792
818 117612811
07001 00°0

s°08 1165127811
(G°8%) T€°686 792
(g 8%) T1€°686'79¢
FONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A  JIVA-OL-dVYIA

% TYOSId

02 :¥x-a

8 149vd

LEDand
TYNANNY

LIdang

ALVI-0L-dYHA

T¥OSId

020¢ !

IJ0dTd IASNHAXE 3 HANFIATY dIZIMYWROS

JONY
—-Id¥A
%

0€ aNQL

TYNLOY
aNace

ONIJNHA Sd0IdEd 9
aNnd NOTILVYIYOHd TYIDHAAS

d04d

FONNA 904

ID2IdLSIa d9¥d dATSIT

L3Isang
INAD

NOIILAI¥OSHA LNIAWILAYdId

MOM*00008F1ID tar
BEIPPIOT *HWIL
0202/L0/L0 :dI¥Q



(6885579}
68°855°90¢€
00°000°00€

68 855'90€

68°8S5'90¢€

00°000°00¢€

(zv-6LZ'E)
Zr 6LT'€ST
00°000°0ST

Zh 6LZ EST

Zh 6L €8T

00°000°0ST

(s 0zLw)
LY
Z'Z6¥

6€°89S FET
S0°L8FET
7SS0 ‘8FT

G0 LBY'ET

G0TL8P T

by G960 ‘87T

(LG°97%3G)
LG 9¥5'S2
00°000°62

LG 976’52

LS 9%S S

00°000°S2

(ILI2I339d) Sn1ddns
SESNAdXA aNAd TYLOL
SANNIATY aNAd TYIOL

SASNIAXH TYLOL

NOIIVILSINIWAY
SUSNIAXH

SHONIAEY TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SANNIATY

(6°0€9) €Z2°528°'%€
6°19 €2°L6S'9TT
(5°6%) 9v"zer ‘181
6°19 €27 LBS9TT
6°19 €27 L6S'9TT
(6°6F) 9% ZZv1S1
(s 67) 9% 2ZZh 15T
FONY TYALOY
-I¥¥A  FIVA-OL-¥VAX

% T¥OSId

02 dA-d

6 e to)- £

139an4g
TYANNY

LADanNg
ALYA-OL-Y¥dX
TY¥DSId

0eae ‘0€ EINAL

TYNIOY
anare

ONIANA SdaoIddd 9 ¥OJd
ALIMADES TYID0OS :ANNA ¥04d

IM0dEY FASNAAXE 3 HANIATY THZITAVWRAS
LOIELSIA M9¥d d1SIT

LASand
aNne

NOILATUOSHI LNIWLIVdAd

MOMT00008¥%TD *azt
BEIPP: 0T :‘AWIL
020Z/L0/L0 +3d1¥A



(00°ST5€)
88°9LT°G9L"T
88°199 19T

88°9LT’G9L’T

88 9LTG9L'T

88°199°19L°T

(8% LSL"T)
0% 8857288
Z6°0£8°088

0% 885°Z88

0% "885‘zs8

26 0£8°088

(0°GET)
0°ed
8756V

29°98606L
8€°60L‘€8
00°969°FL8

8€°60L°€8

8E°60L°E8

00°969“VL8

(z6-zZ62)
80860 LYT
91°50879%1

80°860°LFT

80°860 LVT

91508 97T

(LIDIJdEA) SNTIUNS
SASNIAXH ANAd TYLOL
SHANIATY dNOI TYLOL

SUSNEIXHE TVIOL

AATIIVILSININAY
SASNEIXH

SHANHAHY TYIOL

HATILVILSININAY
SUONIATE

(Z°8G0€) 26°286°908
0°56 80509 ‘L8
(z°6¥%) 00°88G'p68
0°566 80°509°L8
0°G6 80°509'L8
(2°6¥%) 00°88G'768
(2°6F) 00°885'¥%68
ADNY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A  ALVA-0L-¥VHX

$ TY0S1a

0z ¥X-d

0T :¥9Yd

1L32and
TYANNY

1L39ang
dI¥J-0L-¥V¥3IA
T¥DSI4

0Z0¢ ‘o€ ANACL
aNnd IDIA¥AS I4Ad  ANOd dod

TYNLOY
aNae

ONIJNA SJ0Iddd 9 d0d

I¥MOd3Y dASNIAXHE 3 INNIATT dIAZIIVHRNS
LD2I3LSIA A9d¥d HTSIT

135an4g
aNaC

NOILdI¥OSHd LNIWLAYdHEA

MOM®00008FTID *al
B8EPFP:0T *HWIL
0Z02/L0/L0 :3dLYd



(5°L8) (80°5LV’'S8)

(00°5%8989)
00°S%¥8°990°2
go'o00‘08e’T

00°5¥8°990°¢C

00°00G“€C
00°005°%2
00°000°S9
00°S¥B'TIE6'T
00°000°22

00°000°08E°T

(Zv-2Z2h 'EFE)

8£°ZZh'€E0’T
96°666°689

8€°ZZ7'€E€0'T

86 67L TT
86°6vC ‘2T
86667 ‘ZE
97226596
86°666°0T

967666689

(60°LEC'LS)
60°LET'ZLT
00°000°STT

60°LET ZLT

€E"8G6'T
L9°T%0°2
L9°9T¥ g
60°L86'09T
€€ €e8’T

00 000°GTT

(LIDIAHA) SNT4ENS
SASNAAXE dANNd TYIOL
SHANAATY ANNA TYLOL

SEASNIIXHT TYILOL

LAETI

SHdILITIOVA

[SJoRMA-{ile) 4

Sy¥v¥d

HATLYELSININAY
SHSNHAXHE

SHANIATY TYLOL

HAIIVILSININAY
SIANIATE

z e Zh 6PE’8GE’T
(L-L) PETvL8'ZLT T
AN 43 ZY 6VE‘BGE’T
(L*6LT) 9Z°0¥%L’'S9
0°00T 0070

S°16 00°006°S
AR TL 6VT G821
5 16 SP 668°T
(Lo PETRLB'ZLT'T
(L°L) PE vLB'ZLZ'T
AONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A  AIVA-0L-¥¥dX

% TYISId

0Z ¥A-I

1T :39¥d

1d9ang
TYANNY

1d9dng

ALYA-0L-¥YdX

IYDSTIA

0cce ‘og

IJ0ddd ESNUAXHE 3 HANIATT THZIGYNWAS

(5°8¥%) (67" LSV '62)
8°28 6% LSF 62
0°00T 00°0
8°¢8 6V LSV 62
(v°6901) 2Z29°106°CC
07001 00°0
0700T 0070
6796 L8°G56‘9
07001 0070
07001 0070
07001 0070
HONY TYNIOY
-IdvYA aNare
%
aNare ONIONE sdoIddd 9 ¥od
aNAQd SIDAL0dd TYLIAYD  :dNNA ¥0d

IOIYISIA Md¥d FTISIT

LEdang
aNare

NOILAI¥DSEd LNIWLYVdHA

MOMT00008FTO *arl
BEPP:0T ‘UWIL
0¢02/L0/L0 :31¥d



1L°€0576¢

SPTSTLETE’Z
9T 612 EWE’T

Gy STIL’ETIE T

S 069 °SL9°T

16°%20°8€9
00°0

91°6TIC'EVE’T

LB'87S'E€69°T

6Z2°0L9 679
0070

9Z°25L'¥%1
76°9G68°9GT'T
8T 609 “TLT'T

Z6°9G68796T T
98 F¥8’LES
90°210'61¢
00°0

81609 TLT'T
vZ RLL 978

¥6°%€8‘PZE
00°0

Pl6Le
8°€9
(8°L2)

7 680 1L
60°69L°69
167858 0%1

60°69L'69
LT BVE'LT
Z870Zv 2V
0070

TG 858°0¥%T
£0° 782

8% "FLS'0%T
0070

19°85%°2
$9°608°C61
GZ°89T‘S6T

$9°'608 ‘261
68°0F9’6€T
SL 89T €S
00°0

GZ°89C2'G6T
90°62T 17T

6T°6ET'¥S
00°0

(LIDI4EA) SNTIJENS
SESNIAXE dNNd TY¥LOL
SINANIATT dNNA TYLOL

SESNIAXH TYLOL

INVINYLSHA

AT09

AATLYELSININAY
SHSNIIXI

SHNANIATE TYLOL

INYYINYLSET

ATOD

IATLYALSININCY
SAOANIATA

(1°25L) (S6°8TF’'Z6T)
T°TL 18°0€€7899
(9-6L) 98°T116°'GLY
1°1L 18°0€€ ‘899
LT TL 96 9LT'ELY
v°69 G8°€ST’G6T
070 00°0
(9°6L) 98 TT16‘SLY
(6 ¢8) 1€°L9T1°6L2
(L°69) GG BPL 96T
070 00°0
AINY TY0L0Y
-I¥YA  FIYQ-0L-¥VYIX

$ TYOSId

02 ¥A-d

ZT 1I9vYd

LEOANY
TYNANNY

1L3odng
HIYd-0L-YYEX
TYOSId

0202 '0¢ FINar

L9049 dSNIAAKT 3 ANNIATT TIZIIVWRAS

TYNLOY
aNae

ONIANE SdOoIddd 9
INYYAYLSEE ANV AT09D

d04d

SaNNd ¥od

IDIMLISIA ¥d¥d d1SIT

LIodngd
aNae

NOLLATHISEd LNIAWLAYdAT

MOM™00008%TID dI
8EFP:0T ‘UWIL
020¢/L0/L0 :3LYA



00°0
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

(ILIDI49a) SNId¥NS
SASNAIXT ANOGI TYIOL
SANNIATY ANAA TYIOL

SHSNIIXE TYLOL

NOILYdILSININAY
SESNIdXHE

SHOANTAHYY TYILIOL

NOTLYILSINIKWAY
SHANIATE

0c
€T

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-d9YdA
TY¥OS8I4

*dA-4
LUovd

LIDangd
TYANNY

1392dn4g
ALYA-0OL-dY¥dX
TY¥OSId

0z0e

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
070 00°0
0°0 600
0°0 0070
AONY TYNLOY
-I49¥A aNnL
%

‘0g ENAC
193d W9dl SNOT TYHANID

ONIONE SJ0oI¥ad 9 d¥od

TaNAd dod

I¥0dEd HASNA4AXE 3 HANIAHY JTIHZIGYRRNAS
I2IdISIC ¥¥d¥d dTSIT

LADANY
aNne

NOILAI¥DSId LNIWLYYdHEd

MOM~00008¥%ID a1
8EIPP:0T :HWIL
0¢02/L0/L0 :3LYA



00°0
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SQTJANS
SESNIIXT ANQI TYIOL
SHANIATY ANQJ TYIOL

SHSNEAXE TYIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOIILVIISININAY
SINNIATY

0¢
71

TYOLOY
ILVA-0L-d9VEA
T¥DSId

TdA-d
Ld9v¥d

L3odnd
TYANNY

0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
LIDaNd AONY TYALDY
TLYA-OL-dVYIA -Id¥aA INaL
TYOSTd %
0202 ‘0¢ anNar ONIANT SdoI¥dd 9 d¥od

SLASSY TYLIAYD :dNAd 904

I¥0ddY FASNIAXE 3 INNITATY JIZITHYRWNS
LOI¥ISId ¥Md¥d d1SIT

LIoand
anae

NOIILAI¥DSHA LNAWLIVIIQ

MOM 00008712 tar
BEPP:0T ‘HWIL
0202/L0/L0 -31¥A



{0-zz2) 9% 0669501

(F6°562'998)
86 988 LTB ET
P0"T16G'166°2T

(ze-t161'2L)
85706 'IST'T
92°66Z°6L0°T

(LIDJIJAA) SNTJUNS
SHSNIAXH TV4dIDINAQW TYIOL
SUANIATE TYJIDINONW TYIOL

T°L9 P8 SLE’OPS ¥
(L°958) 0£°99€7L65°¢
ADONY TYNLOY
~I¥¥A  HIVd-OL-dvdA

% TYOSId

02 ¥R-Z

ST :dD¥d

139ang
TYNONNY

(66 €FPTCED) (T°TT6E) Z6°66Z2°1SL°T

€2°LE£6°806°9 S 6€ T1°€187669

72°€6L'SLE 9 A €0TETT’LVDE

LEOANG TONY TYNLOY
FIVA-0L-¥YEX -I9vA annre

TYOS14 %

0202 ‘0€ ANACL ONIONT SaOoIddd 9 d0d
STYLOL 1Y0ddd TYdIDINAW

LH0dHd HSNAAXH 3 dNNIATY JEZITIYHWNS
IOIYISIA Md¥d dTISIT

13d95dng
aNae

NOILAIdO2SHd INIWLYVAIEQ

MOM~00008¥%1D ‘arz
8EFPF:0T ‘EWIL
0202/L0/L0 :3LYQ



	Agenda_July2020.pdf
	AGENDA
	MISSION STATEMENT




